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BERMAN g HOPKINS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
Tampa, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities
and the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Housing Authority of the
City of Tampa, Florida (the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended March 31, 2009,
which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Tampa Housing
finance Corporation (“THFC”), a business activity corporation, which represents less
than 1% of the total assets, net assets and revenues of the Authority’s total business
activities. We also did not audit the following discretely presented component units:
Belmont Heights Associates LTD. (“Belmont I”), Belmont Heights Associates Phase |I
LTD. (“Belmont II"), Belmont Heights Associates Phase Ill LTD. (“Belmont lllI"), RTD
Phase |, LTD. (“RTD"), Osbome Landing, LTD. (“OSB”), nor the business activity
property of Palm Terrace Assisted Living Facility (‘PTA”). Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose reports have been fumished to us, and our
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Belmont I, Belmont |1, Belmont
Hl, RTD, OSB and PTA is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We did not
audit the financial statements of Central Park Development Group (“CPDG’), a discrete
component unit, whose total assets, net assets and revenue represent 2%, 7% and 0%,
respectively, of the Authority’s total discrete component units.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The financial statements of Belmont 1, Belmont Il, Belmont Ill, RTD,
OSB, PTA and THA Affordable Housing Development Corporation (“AHDC”), a blended
component unit of the Authority, were not audited in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis
for our opinions.




In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors and except for the noted
unaudited component units, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities and the aggregate
discretely presented component units of the Authority, as of March 31, 2009, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As more fully discussed in Note B-14 to the financial statements, certain prior period and other
adjustments were made to correct previously reported information as of March 31, 2008.
Accordingly, the March 31, 2009 financial statements have been restated to reflect the change
in beginning net assets.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 18, 2009, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the interal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis, as listed in the table of contents, is not a required part
of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and local assistance is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the
basic financial statements of the Authority. The accompanying financial data schedule and
schedules of actual program costs and advances are presented for purposes of additional analysis
as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and are also not a
required part of the basic financial statements of the Authority. The combining financial statements
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are also not a required part of the basic
financial statements of the Authority. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

November 18, 2009 Bewman Hoplins Whight & LaHam
Melbourne, Florida CPAs and »ssociates, LLP
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended March 31, 2009

This section of the Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida’s (the “Authority” or “THA”)
annual financial report presents management's discussion and analysis of the Authority’s
financial performance during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009. Management’s discussion
is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, provide an overview
of the Authority’s financial activity, identify changes in the Authority's financial position and
identify individual fund issues or concerns.

Since the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) is designed to focus on the current
year’s activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, we encourage readers to consider
the information presented here in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements, which
follow this section.

Overview of the Housing Authority of the City of Tampa

The Authority was created pursuant to the Housing Authorities Law, Part |, Chapter 421, Florida
Statutes, as amended (the "Housing Authorities Law"), and the provisions of a resolution of the
City of Tampa, Florida (the "City"). The Authority’s mission is to promote the development and
professional management of a variety of affordable housing opportunities, facilities and
supportive services to nurture neighborhoods, provide economic development and self-
sufficiency activities for residents, while also assuring equal access to safe, quality housing for
low and moderate income families throughout the community.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Authority’s MD&A is designed to:

(a) Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues

(b) Provide an overview of the Authority’s financial activity

(c) Identify changes in the Authority’s financial position (it's ability to address the next
and subsequent years challenges)

(d) Identify individual program issues or concerns.

Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and
currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements.

The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the Authority’s assets and liabilities and provides
information about the amounts invested in capital assets and the obligations to creditors. It also
provides a basis of assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets accounts for the current
year's revenues and expenses. This statement measures the success of the Authority's
operations over the past fiscal year.




The Statement of Cash Flows is to provide information about the Authority’s cash receipts and
disbursements during the reporting period. The statement reports net changes in cash resulting
from operations.

The Authority’s Programs

Low Rent Public Housing - Under the Conventional Public Housing Program, the Authority rents
units to low-income households. The Conventional Public Housing Program is operated under
an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with the Department of Urban Housing and
Development (“HUD"), which provides operating subsidy to enable the Public Housing Agencies
(“PHAS”) to provide the housing at affordable rents based upon 30% of adjusted household
income, adjusted for family composition and certain allowances. The Capital Fund Program is
the primary funding source for physical and management improvements to the Authority’s
properties. The Capital Fund provides funds, annually, to PHAs for the development, financing,
and modernization of public housing developments and for management improvements.

Housing Choice Voucher Program - Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority
administers contracts with independent landlords that own rental property. The Authority
subsidizes the family’s rent through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The
program is administered under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD
provides Annual Contributions Funding to enable the Authority to structure a lease that sets the
participants’ rent at 30% of household income, adjusted for family composition and certain
allowances. In addition, THA administers the Section 8 Project Based vouchers for Palm
Terrace Assisted Living Facility, Belmont Heights, The Oaks at Riverview and the Gardens at

South Bay, LTD.

Component Units - Discrete - There are seven (7) discretely presented component units of the
Authority. They are as follows:

Belmont Heights Associates, LTD. (“Beimont I")

Belmont Heights Associates Phase Il, LTD. (“Belmont I1”)
Belmont Heights Associates Phase Ill, LTD. (“Belmont [1I”)
RTD Phase |, LTD. (“RTD”) (The Oaks at Riverview)
Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“GSB”)

Central Park Development Group, LLC (“CPDG")
Osbome Landing, LTD. (“OSB”)

Belmont Heights 1, Il, and Il were formed as a limited partnership, to acquire an interest in real
property located in Tampa, Florida to develop and operate an apartment complex of 825 units.
The development includes 391 public housing units, 327 tax credit units, 41 market credit units
and 66 Project Based Section 8 units. Furthermore, the 391 public housing units and 66 Project
Based Section 8 units include a tax credit overlay component which requires dual reporting
requirements.

RTD Phase I, LTD. (The Oaks at Riverview) was formed as a limited partnership, to acquire an
interest in real property located in Tampa, Florida to develop and operate an apartment complex
of 250 units. The development includes 205 public housing units and 45 Section 8 Project
Based units.




Gardens at South Bay, LTD.’s primary purpose is to develop, own and operate an affordable
rental housing complex in Hillsborough County, Florida known as Gardens at South Bay
Apartments. The Apartments consist of 216 units of rental housing and one clubhouse. These
units were developed in conjunction with the Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program (LIHTC),
Capital Fund and Replacement Housing Factor funds. 25 of the units are public housing, 54 are
Section 8 Project Based, 20 are market rate and 117 are LIHTC.

Central Park Development Group, LLC, the Authority entered into an agreement with Banc of
America Community Development Corporation to develop a high quality mixed income, mixed
use community known as “Central Park Village” which will include affordable and market rate
residential rental and homeownership units.

Osborne Landing, LTD., a Florida limited partnership was formed on March 3, 1998 to construct,
develop and operate a 43-unit apartment project, known as Osborne Landing Apartments (the
“Project”) in Tampa, Florida. The Project is rented to low-income tenants and is operated in a
manner necessary to qualify for federal low-income housing tax credits as provided for in
Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The original general partners were NBCDC Osborne, Inc., GMNE Osborne, Inc., and CDCT
Osborne, Inc. (the “Original General Partners”). On February 16, 2007, GMNE Osborne, Inc.,
and CDCT Osborne, Inc. withdrew from the Partnership. On June 11, 2008, NBCDC Osborne,
Inc. transferred its ownership interest to The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
(the “General Partner”). The limited partner is Bank of America Housing Fund Il B, L.P., (the
“Limited Partner”). The Partnership will operate until December 31, 2038, or until its earlier
dissolution or termination.

Business Activities (“BSA”) - Include North Tampa Housing Development Corp. (“NTHDC"),
THA Affordable Housing Development Corp. (“AHDC”), Meridian River Development Corp.
("MRDC?”), Palm Terrace Assisted Living Facility (‘PTA”), Tampa Housing Funding Corporation
(“THFC”) and Delaney Creek. BSA is primarily composed of blended component units, whose
activity is reported within the primary government financial statements.

NTHDC was established to support the Statewide Administration of Project Based Section 8.

AHDC was created for the purpose of supporting new development activities such as Gardens
at South Bay, LTD. and currently owns three warehouses.

MRDC is a non-profit Florida Corporation which was created as an instrumentality of the
Housing Authority of the City of Tampa for the purpose of providing and developing affordable
housing opportunities in implementing housing policies and programs. It currently owns three

apartment buildings. '

PTA, is a facility owned by Tampa Housing Authority, provides subsidized housing for the
elderly, including services designed to meet the physical, social and psychological needs of the
tenants. This facility has a capacity of 73 beds and receives Project Based Section 8 subsidies
for tenant’s assistance payments through Tampa Housing Authority. The daily operations are
managed by The Elder Managed Care and Consulting, Inc., a licensed assisted care provider.




THFC operates as a Type 2, public charity under section 509(a)3 of the IRS Code. The entity
receives contributions from various sources in the form of tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers, and gifts under various sections of the Federal Tax Code and is exempt from federal
income taxation under section 501(c)3 of the IRS Code. It operates to seek and apply for
grants, funds, awards, and/or any other type of funding designed to advance the governmental
purposes, goals, and missions of Tampa Housing Authority.

Delaney Creek is a funding source for activities consistent with the mission of the THA. During
the past several years, Delaney Creek has supported the start up of the Palm Terrace Assisted
Living Facility, capital improvements for the AHDC buildings, the Home Ownership Center
operation and Gardens at South Bay, LTD. project as well as redevelopment efforts for Central
Park.

Shelter Plus Care (SPC) - Shelter Plus Care is a program designed to provide housing and
supportive services on a long-term basis for homeless persons with disabilities, (primarily those
with serious mental illness, chronic problems with alcohol and/or drugs, and acquired
immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS) or related diseases) and their families who are living in
places not intended for human habitation (e.g., streets) or in emergency shelters. The program
allows for a variety of housing choices, and a range of supportive services funded by other
sources, in response to the needs of the hard-to-reach homeless population with disabilities.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - Community Development activities include

many different programs that provide assistance to a wide variety of grantees. Begun in 1974,
CDBG is one of the oldest programs in HUD. The CDBG program provides annual grants on a
formula basis to many different types of grantees through several programs.

Revitalization of Severely Distressed Public Housing (HOPE VI) - The HOPE VI Program was

developed as a result of recommendations by the National Commission on Severely Distressed
Public Housing, which was charged with proposing a National Action Plan to eradicate severely
distressed public housing. The Commission recommended revitalization in three general areas:
physical improvements, management improvements, and social and community services to
address resident needs.

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services (ROSS) - This program provides funds for job

training and supportive services to help residents of public housing transition from welfare to
work. ROSS also provides funding to link elderly/disabled residents to critical services which
can help them continue to live independently.

Housing Assistance Counseling Program - The program provides comprehensive housing
counseling to serve clients needs such as First Time Homebuyer Education, financial literacy,

foreclosure prevention, and avoidance of rental and predatory lending practices.

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS - The program provides housing assistance and

related supportive services for low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS and their families.

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant (DHAP) - DHAP provides temporary housing assistance and

case management for families who were displaced by Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. DHAP is a
rental assistance program that provides housing subsidies for families.




One question frequently asked about an Authority’s finances is “Did the Authority’s operations
and financial position improve or deteriorate over the previous fiscal year?” The Balance Sheet
and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets report information about
the Authority’s activities and are summarized in the following sections.

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of THA's financial
position. In the case of THA, assets exceeded liabilities by $133,519,200 at the close of the
2009 fiscal year.

The single largest portion of THA’s net assets are represented by the unrestricted net assets,
which are those net assets that do not fall into the other two categories of net assets. The next
largest portion are represented by the investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings,
machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. THA uses these capital assets to provide services to its program participants.
Although THA’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The following table reflects the Authority’s Statement of Net Assets:

Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
Combined Statement of Net Assets

Table |

2009 2008 Total Change _
Current Assets $ 46204674 $ 46435172 $ (230,498)
Capital Assets 62,168,827 65,393,654 (3,224,827)
Other Assets 50,445,283 47,443,359 3,001,924
Total Assets $ 158,818,784 $ 159,272,185 § (453,401)
Current Liabilities $ 6981552 $§ 9293758 $ (2,312,206)
Noncurrent Liabilities 18,318,032 18,947,173 (629,141)
Total Liabilities 25,299,584 28,240,931 (2,941,347)
Invested in Capital Assets

Net of Related Debt 45,760,554 46,221,176 (460,622)

Restricted Net Assets 11,858,919 15,711,082 (3,852,163)
Unrestricted Net Assets 75,899,727 69,098,996 6,800,731
Total Net Assets 133,519,200 131,031,254 2,487,946

Total Liabilities & Net Assets $ 158,818,784  § 159,272,185 § (453,401)

Capital Assets- While current assets stayed the same as prior year, capital assets decreased
by $3,224,827. The decrease was primarily due to fixed asset purchases being less than
depreciation expense and disposals.




Other Assets- Other Assets increased primarily due to the investment in joint venture
associated with Central Park.

Total Liabilities- The $2,941,347 decrease in Total Liabilities primarily reflects the Authority’s
reduction of accounts payable, deferred revenue, accrued liabilities and long-term debt.

While Table | shows the change in financial position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Assets breaks down our revenues and expenses further. Table |l, as

follows, provides a combined statement of these changes.

Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

Table Il

2009 2008 Total Change
Tenant Revenue $ 9275431 $ 8403481 § 871,950
Grant Funding 315,151,093 289,158,620 25,992,473
interest Income 1,130,101 2,142,916 (1,012,815)
Other Income 1,169,797 1,968,073 (798,276)
Total Revenue 326,726,422 301,673,090 25,053,332
Administration 19,057,807 20,844,821 {1,837,014)
Tenant Services 1,745,707 1,387,902 357,805
Utilities 2,322,528 2,208,108 114,420
Maintenance 7,881,063 7,606,897 274,166
Protective Services 340,801 40,247 300,554
General Expense 3,880,710 5,178,237 (1,297,527)
Housing Assistance Payments 284,473,808 252,099,325 32,374,483
Depreciation 7,129,237 8,326,275 (1,197,038)
Other Expense 1,197,567 1,938,120 (740,553)
Total Expenses 328,029,228 299,679,932 28,349,296
Change in Net Assets Before
Capital Contribution and
Transfers (1,302,806) 1,993,158 (3,295,964)
Capital Contfributions 1,364,129 5,112,853 (3,748,724)
Transfers to Discrete
Component Units (1,987,838) 1,987,838
Change in Net Assets 61,323 5,118,173 (5,056,850)
Beginning Net Assets 131,031,254 125,913,081 5,118,173
Prior Period Adjustment 2,426,623 - 2,426,623
Ending Net Assets $ 133,519,200 $131,031,254 § 2,487,946




Revenue

In reviewing the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, you will find
that 96% of the Authority’s revenues were derived from grants from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development for fiscal year 2009. This high percentage of revenue reflects
the continued growth of HUD Section 8 Project Based Contract Administration for the State of
Florida which accounted for 80% of the grant funding through NTHDC. Additionally, the
continued strength of the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program accounted for 14% of all

subsidies.

Grant Funding - The Authority had an increase of 9% in Grant Funding compared to the
previous year. The increase was primarily attributed to Project Based Contract Administration
with NTHDC, Housing Choice Voucher Program funding and entering into a new program,
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing program.

Expenses
The Authority experienced an increase in expenses and housing assistance payments from
$299.7 million to $328 miillion (10%). The highlights of the expenses for the current year are as

follows:

Administrative - Administrative expenses represent the non-maintenance and non-resident
service personne! costs (including benefits and accrued leave), legal costs, auditing costs, travel
and training costs, and other administrative costs such as supplies, telephone expense, etc.

Tenant Services - Tenant Services costs represent costs incurred by the Authority to provide
social services to residents including relocation costs.

Maintenance - Maintenance costs represent costs incurred by the Authority to maintain the
programs. Costs include personnel costs, materials and supplies to maintain the units and

service contract costs.

Protective Services - Protective Services costs represent gross salaries and wages, uniforms,
equipment and maintenance of alarm systems, automotive, other movable equipment and,
contracts entered into with tenant organizations, and private security services for providing
protective services to the projects and tenants.

General Expenses - General expenses represent insurance on the property’s facility or
COCC's facilities or program facilities, liability insurance, worker's compensation, and all other

insurance.

Housing Assistance Payments - Housing Assistance Payments consist of rental payments to
owners of private property for which the Authority has a HAP agreement with the tenant and
owner for the difference between the tenant’s portion of rent and the applicable rent to the
owner. The Authority had a significant increase in funding and expenditures of this program.
During the year the HAP expense increased 12.8% or $32 million. This tremendous growth in
HAP is attributed to the continuing growth of the Housing Choice Voucher Program and Project
Based Contract Administration, along with other HUD housing assistance programs.

Depreciation - The cost of a capital asset is capitalized over the period of its useful life. The

estimated current year costs of capitalized items are recorded as depreciation expense each
year. Depreciation Expense for the current year decreased 14%.
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Other Expense - Includes compensated absences, payment in lieu of taxes, bad debt - tenant
rents, and interest expense.

Prior Period Adjustment

Fiscal 2009 reflects prior period adjustments primarily associated with a change in presentation
on the treatment of the investment in joint venture of the Central Park Development and an
adjustment of a receivable based on the administrative savings of North Tampa Housing
Development’s subcontract (see Note B-14).

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR-END (NET OF DEPRECIATION)

As of year end, the Authority had $62.2 million invested in a variety of capital assets (net of
depreciation) as reflected in the following schedule, which represents a net decrease of $3.2

million or 6% from the end of last year.

Housing Authority of the City of Tampa

Capital Assets

Table Il

2009 2008 Total Change
Land and Land Rights $ 14359841 $ 14344376 $ 15,465
Structure and Improvements 154,613,963 152,112,502 2,501,461
Infrastructure 3,731,046 3,731,046 -
Equipment - Dwelling 3,472,110 5,269,433 (1,797,323)
Equipment - Administrative 3,382,694 3,464,391 (81,697)
Construction in Progress 2,517,858 1,545,728 972,130
Accumulated Depreciation (119,908,685) (115,073,822) (4,834,863)

Total $ 62168827 $ 65393654 $ (3,224,827)

The net decrease in Capital Assets is attributed to the additions offset by the disposals and
annual depreciation expense.

11




Long-Term Debt

At the end of the current year, THA had total debt outstanding of $18,383,143. Of this amount
$5,575,882 is capital financing from THA's Energy Savings Program; $10,665,453 is
collateralized by the project revenues including land, structures and equipment associated with
the Meridian River Development, $166,938 is collateralized by a warehouse and $149,870 is a
related party note between AHDC and the Authority for improvements to three warehouses. In
addition, the Authority has committed and guaranteed the Central Park loan payable of
$1,825,000. The entire amount, including accrued interest reflected below, is payable at
maturity on December 31, 2010, and is reflected in the accompanying financial statements as a
noncurrent liability.

Housing Authority of the City of Tampa

Outstanding Debt
Table IV

2009 2008 Total Change
1996 Multifamily Housing
Revenue Bonds $ 10665453 $10,792,594 $ (127,141)
AHDC Warehouse Note Payable 166,938 202,211 (35,273)
AHDC Note Payable 149,870 162,989 (13,119)
CPDG Loan Payable 1,825,000 1,825,000 -
CPDG Accrued Interest Payable 247,592 - 247,592
EPC Capital Lease 5,575,882 6,352,674 (776,792)
Total $ 18,630,735 $19,335468 $ (704,733)

The Authority’s total debt decreased by $704,733 during 2009. This decrease in outstanding
debt represents the debt reduction of $776,792 by the repayment of a certain portion of the
outstanding lease obligation, including scheduled debt service payments. Additionally,
scheduled debt service payments were made in the amount of $175,533. These amounts were
offset by an increase in accrued interest payable on the Central Park loan guaranteed by the
Authority in the amount of $247,592.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND EVENTS AFFECTING OPERATIONS

Several factors may affect the financial position of the Authority in the subsequent fiscal year.
These factors include: '

* Federal funding provided by Congress to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development

¢ Local labor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates,
Local inflationary, recessionary and employment trends, which can affect resident
incomes and therefore tenant rental income,
Natural disasters which can have a devastating impact on the local economy,
Locality issues which result from goods and services often being required to be
imported,
Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs,
Unemployment rates (currently 11.5% for Hillsborough County) which can have an affect
on rent and HAP.

12




CONCLUSION

Overall, the Tampa Housing Authority had a successful year financially. Net Assets increased
$2.5M which reflects sound management and the entrepreneurial efforts of the Tampa Housing
Authority. The Authority is diversifying the housing portfolio and income production real estate
holdings of the agency to enhance its long term financial stability. Additionally the Authority has
substantially enhanced its financial position by administering the State-wide Project Based
Section 8 contract for the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through NTHDC
as well as implementation of an energy performance contract. The Authority is committed to
staying abreast of regulations and appropriations as well as maintaining an ongoing analysis of
all budgets and expenses to ensure that the Authority continues to operate at the highest
standards established by the Real Estate Assessment Center and the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our residents, the citizens of Hillsborough County,
Florida, all federal and state regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the
Authority’s finances. If you have any questions regarding these financial statements or
supplemental information, they should be addressed to Jerome Ryans, President, 1529 W. Main
Street, Tampa, Florida 33607.
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

BALANCE SHEET
March 31, 2009
ASSETS As of 12/31/08
Total Primary Total Discrete
CURRENT ASSETS Government Component Units
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 30,518,711 $ 892,037
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 7,420,577 5,658,380
Investments - unrestricted 500,000 -
Receivables, net 6,803,882 218,612
Prepaid expenses : 814,972 565,725
Intergovernmental receivable 146,457 -
Total current assets 46,204,599 7,334,754
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 5,836,134 -
Capital assets, net : 62,168,827 95,464,839
Other noncurrent assets 3,526,686 4,498,985
Notes, loans and mortgages receivable 41,082,463 -
Total assets $ 158,818,709 $ 107,298,578
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt : $ 1,215,713  § 288,963
Accounts payable 1,180,968 1,063,049
Due to other governments - 15,000
Accrued interest payable 270,193 728,145
Accrued salaries and benefits 825,680 3,388
Tenant security deposits 401,337 310,773
Deferred revenue 407,477 92,366
FSS escrow _ 241,249 - -
Other current liabilities 2,438,860 181,051
Total current liabilities 6,981,477 2,682,735
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued compensated absences 515,496 2,288
FSS escrow 387,514 -
Long-term debt 15,342,430 69,161,373
Other noncurrent liabilities 2,072,592 5,701,078
Total liabilities 25,299,509 77,547,474
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 45,760,554 23,043,298
Restricted net assets 11,858,919 4,619,462
Unrestricted net assets 75,899,727 2,088,344
Total net assets 133,519,200 29,751,104
Total liabilities and net assets $ 158,818,709 $ 107,298,578

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year ended March 31, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES

HUD operating revenues

Other government operating grants

Tenant revenue, net

Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Administrative

Tenant services

Utilities

Maintenance

Protective services

General

Depreciation

Housing assistance payments

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Mortgage interest income
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Interest income - unrestricted
Interest income - restricted
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net assets before capital contributions and transfers
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
HUD capital grants

Partner contributions
Partner distributions

Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning, as previously stated
Prior period adjustment (Note B-14)
Equity transfer (Note C-6)
Total net assets - beginning, restated

Total net assets - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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As of 12/31/08
Total Primary Total Discrete
Government Component Units
$ 312,738,583 $ -
2,412,510 2,273,681
9,275,431 7,139,279
1,169,797 240,616
325,596,321 9,653,576
19,057,807 2,440,317
1,745,707 8,257
2,322,528 999,996
7,881,063 2,412,581
340,801 22,530
3,880,710 984,292
7,129,237 4,593,474
284,473,808 -
326,831,661 11,461,447
(1,235,340) (1,807,871)
476,179 -
(309,288) -
536,382 21,454
117,540 114,265
(888,279) (2,584,115)
(67,466) (2,448,396)
(1,302,806) (4,256,267)
1,364,129 -
- 287,106
- (388,964)
61,323 (4,358,125)
131,031,254 33,000,745
2,426,623 (203,630)
- 1,312,114
133,457,877 34,109,229
$ 133,519,200 $ 29,751,104




The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended March 31, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
HUD operating grants received
Other government grants received
Collections from tenants
Collections from other sources
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Housing assistance payments

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
HUD capital grants received
Proceeds from disposal of assets
Payments on long-term debt
Payments of interest
Purchase of property and equipment

.Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received - unrestricted
Interest received - restricted
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Investments in mortgage notes receivable

Net cash used by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

AS PRESENTED IN THE ACCOMPANYING BALANCE SHEET:

Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted noncurrent

$ 313,726,241
2,535,954
8,220,724
1,412,379

(12,772,093)
(54,866,547)
(252,591,313)

5,665,345

1,364,129
131,647
(1,000,184)
(322,635)
(4,345,345)

(4,172,388)

1,011,902
118,199
511,876

(500,000)

(1,352,842)

(210,865)

1,282,092
42,493,330

$ 43,775,422

$ 30,518,711
7,420,577
5,836,134

$ 43,775,422

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Year ended March 31, 2009

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Provision for bad debt, net of recoveries
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Receivables, net
Due from HUD
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries and benefits
Tenant security deposits
Deferred revenue
FSS escrow
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

(1,235,340)

7,129,237
333,703

366,026
987,658
496,584

81,307

(435,398)
13,052
158,049
1,300

© (1,294,352)
(95,358)
(842,023)

5,665,345

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Receivables, net
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Capital assets, net
Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of long-term debt

Accounts payable

Due to other governments

Accrued interest payable

Accrued salaries and benefits

Tenant security deposits

Deferred revenue

Cther current liabilities

Total current liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued compensated absences

Long-term debt
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET FOR DISCRETE COMPONENT UNITS

March 31, 2009
As of December 31, 2008
Belmont Belmont

Heights Heights Gardens at Central Park Total Discrete

Belmont Heights Associates Associates RTD Phase |, South bay, Development Osborne Component

Associates, LTD Phase II, LTD Phase lll, LTD LTD LTD Group, LLC Landing, LTD Units

$ 23,753 § 569 § 127,509 $ 422098 $ 259651 $ - 8 58,457 § 892,037
1,016,141 432,977 953,175 1,711,708 1,375,402 - 168,977 5,658,380
50,629 39,661 23,098 30,371 66,140 - 8,713 218,612
76,337 44,186 56,178 158,122 208,729 - 22173 565,725
1,166,860 517,393 1,159,960 2,322,299 1,909,922 - 258,320 7.334,754
22,559,858 11,443,032 21,359,621 18,509,199 16,908,434 2,072,592 2,612,103 95,464,839
311,434 135,007 727,919 626,851 546,141 2,072,592 79,041 4,498,985
$ 24038152 § 12095432 _$ 23247500 § 21458349 § 19364497 $ 4145184 $ 2949464  $ 107,298,578
$ 74946 § 15,148 § 58,489 § 8172 § 132208 § - 8 - 8 288,963
146,273 491,898 136,461 128,392 148,726 - 11,299 1,063,049
- - - - - - 15,000 15,000
29,913 51,273 37,438 - 580,676 - 28,845 728,145
- - - - - - 3,388 3,388
61,494 40,249 51,611 69,656 75,996 - 11,767 310,773
17,981 9,423 41,051 18,317 4,492 - 1,102 92,366

52,693 60,375 18,011 31,572 10,400 - 8,000 181,051
383,300 668,366 343,061 256,109 952,498 - 79,401 2,682,735
- - - - - - 2,288 2,288
14,566,958 11,048,803 8,985,357 16,129,006 14,714,857 2,072,592 1,643,800 69,161,373
2,938,390 1,153,813 231,457 354,390 871,118 - 151,910 5,701,078
17,888,648 12,870,982 9,559,875 16,739,505 16,538,473 2,072,592 1,877,399 77,547,474
5,704,400 130,141 12,084,318 2,094,767 2,061,369 - 968,303 23,043,298
924,734 341,455 864,126 1,642,052 718,730 - 128,365 4,619,462
(479,630) (1,247,146) 739,181 982,025 45,925 2,072,592 (24,603) 2,088,344
6,149,504 (775,550) 13,687,625 4,718,844 2,826,024 2,072,592 1,072,065 29,751,104
$ 24038152 § 12095432 _$ 23247500 _$ 21458349 _$ 19364497 $ 4145184 $ 2949464 _$ 107,298 578

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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OPERATING REVENUES
Other government operating grants
Tenant revenue, net
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative
Tenant services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective services
General
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income - unrestricted
Interest income - restricted
Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net assets before capital contributions

and transfers

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

Partner contributions
Partner distributions
Transfers from primary government

Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning, as previously stated

Prior period adjustment

Equity transfer

Total net assets - beginning, restated
Total net assets - ending

The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR DISCRETE COMPONENT UNITS

Year ended March 31, 2009

As of December 31, 2008

Belmont Belmont
Belmont Heights Heights Gardens at Central Park Total Discrete
Heights Associates Associates RTD Phase I, South bay, Development Osborne Component
Associates, LTD _ Phasell, LTD  Phase lll, LTD LTD LTD Group, LLC Landing, LTD Units

$ 699,004 $ 395377 $ - $§ 351248 $ 828,052 $ - 8 - § 2,273,681
1,512,306 1,007,651 1,899,637 1,407,417 1,057,512 - 254,856 7,139,279
58,083 75,689 33,502 - 36,675 - 36,667 240,616
2,269,393 1,478,717 1,933,039 1,758,665 1,922 239 - 291,523 9,653,576
486,328 370,550 457,991 480,090 462,970 - 182,388 2,440,317

- - 6,341 - 1,016 - 900 8,257

320,714 161,477 175,131 154,959 151,238 - 36,477 999,996
736,787 459,650 518,587 378,760 234,197 - 84,600 2,412,581

- - - - 22,530 - - 22,530

175,530 105,727 147,797 264,228 232,241 - 58,769 984,292
1,156,926 593,267 1,226,812 624,576 853,076 - 138,817 4,593474
2,876,285 1,690,671 2,532 659 1,902,613 1,957,268 - 501,951 11,461,447
(606,892) (211,954) (599,620) (143,948) (35,029) - (210,428) (1,807,871)

730 - 1,612 6,184 12,474 - 454 21,454

7,699 7,486 11,396 24,043 62,424 - 1,217 1‘_14,265
(768,670) (228,687) {564,368) (140,521) (811,063) - (70,806) (2,584,115)
(760,241) (221,201) (551,360) (110,294) (736,165) - {69,135) (2,448,396)
(1,367,133) (433,155) (1,150,980) (254,242) (771,194) - (279,563) (4,256,267)

- - - - - 247,592 39,514 287,106
- - - (388,964) - - - (388,964)
(1,367,133) (433,155) (1,150,980) (643,206) (771,194) 247,592 (240,049) (4,358,125)
7,516,637 (342,395) 14,838,605 5,362,050 3,800,848 1,825,000 - 33,000,745
- - - - (203,630) - - (203,630)

- - - - - - 1,312,114 1,312,114

7,516,637 (342,395) 14,838,605 5,362,050 3,597,218 1,825,000 1,312,114 34,109,229

$ 6149504 $  (775550) $ 13687625 _$ 4718844 3 2826024 _$ 2072592 _§ 1072065 $ 29,751,104

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Reporting entity

The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida (the “Authority”), a governmental
agency, was created pursuant to Florida Statutes Chapter 421 by the City of Tampa,
Florida (the “City”) in 1937. The Authority promotes the development and professional
management of a variety of affordable housing opportunities, facilities and supportive
services to nurture neighborhoods and provide economic development and self-sufficiency
activities for residents while also assuring equal access to safe, quality housing for low and
moderate income families throughout the community. The specific mission of the Authority
has four major facets: Housing Development, Housing Management, Supportive Services,
and Communication.

The Authority’s governing board consists of a seven member Board of Commissioners (the
“Board”), which is appointed by the Mayor of the City for a term of four years. The Authority
is not a component unit of the City, as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 14, as amended, The Reporting Entity, (‘GASB No. 14”) as the Board
independently oversees the Authority’s operations.

The definition of the reporting entity as defined by GASB No. 14 is based primarily on the
notion of financial accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the
organizations that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally
separate organizations if its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization’s governing
body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens
on, the primary government.

Blended component units

Some component units, despite being legally separate from the primary government, are so
integrated with the primary government that they are in substance part of the primary
government and are therefore blended with the primary government. The Authority’s
operations include five blended component units, which are included in the basic financial
statements and consist of legally separate entities for which the Authority is financially
accountable and that have the same goveming board as the Authority. The blended
component units are as follows:

Meridian River Development Corporation, Inc. (“MRDC”)

North Tampa Housing Development Corporation, Inc. (“NTHDC”)
THA Affordable Housing Development Corporation (“AHDC”)
Palm Terrace Assisted Living Facility (‘PTA”)

Tampa Housing Funding Corporation (“THFC")
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
1. Reporting entity (continued)

All of the above component units are related Florida Corporations created as
instrumentalities of the Authority for the purpose of providing and developing affordable
housing opportunities, administering the statewide performance based contract, or
implementing housing policies and programs. Separately issued financial statements for
the years ended December 31, 2008, for MRDC and AHDC and March 31, 2009, for
NTHDC and PTA can be obtained by contacting the Authority at 1529 W. Main Street,
Tampa, Florida, 33607.

Discretely presented component units

The following component units meet the criteria for discrete presentation in the Authority’s
basic financial statements. A separate “Component Unit” column is presented to clearly
distinguish their balances and transactions from those of the primary govemment.

Belmont Heights Associates, LTD. (“Belmont I”)

Belmont Heights Associates Phase I, LTD. (“Belmont II”)
Belmont Heights Associates Phase Ill, LTD. (“Belmont II”)
RTD Phase |, LTD. (“RTD") (The Oaks at Riverview property)
Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“‘GSB”)

Central Park Development Group, LLC (“CPDG”)

Osborne Landing, LTD. (“OSB”)

All of the above component units are for-profit, limited partnerships, except for CPDG,
which is a limited liability corporation, created for the development and management of the
respective properties. These properties were established to develop and operate
apartment complexes, in total these properties provide 1,334 housing units, of which 621
are ACC units, receiving public housing funding through the Authority. Although they do
not follow government accounting, for presentation purposes, certain transactions may be
reflected differently in these financial statements than in separately issued information for
each in order to conform to the presentation of the primary government. Belmont |,
Belmont II, Belmont lll, RTD, CPDG and OSB are independent of the Authority. However,
the Authority is financially accountable for each respective property. CPDG is a non-
operating site scheduled for future development. The general partner of the Gardens at
South Bay, LTD., is Tampa Affordable Housing Development Corporation, Inc. (“AHDC”), a
blended component unit of the Authority. The Authority is accountable for AHDC's
underlying GSB financial interest. Separately issued financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2008, for each discretely presented component unit, except CPDG, can be
obtained by contacting the Authority at 1529 W. Main Street, Tampa, Florida, 33607.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The govemment-wide financial statements report information about the reporting
government as a whole excluding fiduciary activities. The statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-
type activities rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditure/expenses.

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority reports all of its operations as a single
business activity in a single enterprise fund. Therefore, the government-wide and the fund

financial statements are the same.

Enterprise funds are proprietary funds. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues
and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating activity generally arises from providing
services in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal activity. The operating revenues
of the Authority consists primarily of rental charges to tenants and operating grants from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“‘HUD”), and include, to a lesser extent,
certain operating amounts of capital grants that offset operating expenses.

Operating expenses for the Authority include the cost of administrative, maintenance,
tenant services, general operations, utilities, protective services, depreciation and housing
assistance payments. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses, except for capital contributions and transfers,
which are presented separately.

When restricted resources meet the criteria to be available for use and unrestricted
resources are also available for use, it is the Authority’s policy to use restricted resources
first, and then unrestricted resources, as needed.

3. Measurement focus and basis of accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. The proprietary fund utilizes an economic resources
measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the
determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial
position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilites (whether cumrent or noncurrent)
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net
assets.

Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied. The basis of accounting used is similar to businesses in the
private sector; thus, these funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recorded in the period incurred.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3. Measurement focus and basis of accounting (continued)

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority considers its HUD grants associated with
operations as operating revenue because these funds more closely represent revenues
generated from operating activities rather than nonoperating activies. HUD grants
associated with capital acquisition and improvements are considered capital contributions
and are presented after nonoperating activity on the accompanying statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets.

4. Summary of HUD programs

The accompanying basic financial statements include the activities of several housing
programs subsidized by HUD at the Authority. A summary of each significant program is
provided below.

Low Rent Housing Programs

The Low Rent Public Housing Programs include the following: asset management projects
(“AMPs”), which collect operating subsidy, Public Housing Capital Fund, Hope VI, Resident
Opportunity and Supportive Services, and various other related HUD grants including the
Community Development Block Grant passed through from the City.

The purpose of the public housing program is to provide decent and affordable housing to
low-income families at reduced rents. The developments are owned, maintained and
managed by the Authority. The developments/units are acquired, developed and
modemized under HUD’s Development, HOPE VI and Capital Fund programs.

Funding of the program operations and development is provided by federal annual

contributions, operating subsidies and tenant rentals (determined as a percentage of family
income, adjusted for family composition and other allowances).

Central Office Cost Center

The Central Office Cost Center (“COCC”) is a business unit within the Authority that
generates revenue through fee for service from other Authority programs and activities.

Housing Assistance Payments Programs

The Housing Assistance Payments Programs utilize existing privately owned family rental
housing units to provide decent and affordable housing to low-income families. The
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program and the Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing
(“VASH?”) program are funded through federal housing assistance contributions from HUD.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4. Summary of HUD programs (continued)

Housing Assistance Payments Programs (continued)

The Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (‘HOPWA”) program is funded through
federal pass through assistance contributions from the City.

Statewide performance based contract administration agreement

NTHDC, a blended component unit of the Authority, is engaged as a Performance
Based Contract Administrator for the State of Florida’s Project Based Section 8
properties. NTHDC entered into an agreement with CGl Federal, Inc., to establish and
manage the performance-based contract administration initiative. The contract calls for
NTHDC to: perform management and occupancy reviews, report civil rights issues,
management rent adjustments and contract renewals, perform oversight over the
updating of the 50059 and voucher data, ensure that voucher payments are made on
time, process special claims, provide oversight over life and non-life threatening issues,
manage opt outs and contract terminations.

Hope VI Programs and Mixed Financing

The Hope VI programs are for the demolition, redevelopment and acquisition of additional
housing units utilizing financing from HUD and other public and private sources.

The Authority has entered into Mixed-Finance Annual Contributions Contracts approved
by HUD for Belmont Heights Estates Phase |, Belmont Heights Estates Phase II,
Belmont Heights Estates Phase lll, Gardens at South Bay, and the Oaks at Riverview
(owned by RTD Phase |, LTD.). HUD, through the Authority, has provided for Hope VI,
Replacement Housing, Capital and CDBG funds for the developments. As disclosed in
Note B-4, the Hope VI funds received by the Authority from HUD were converted into
mortgage notes and were loaned to the respective discretely presented component
units. The limited partnerships are required to repay the respective mortgage notes
when the respective properties realize net cash flows from operations as defined in the
respective partnership agreements.

Other HUD Programs

Other programs through which the Authority received funding from HUD during the current
year include: the Disaster Housing Assistance program (‘DHAP”), which provides housing
assistance and case management services for eligible families displaced by various natural
disasters; the Housing Counseling Assistance program (“HCAP”), which enables anyone
wishing to rent or own housing to get the counseling they need to make their rent or
mortgage payments and to be a responsible tenant or owner in other ways; the Shelter
Plus Care (“SPC”) program, which provides rental assistance for hard-to-serve homeless
persons with disabilities in connection with supportive services funded outside the program.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5. Assets, liabilities and net assets

a)

b)

d

Deposits and investments

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables and amounts due from HUD

Receivables consist of revenues eamed during the fiscal year and not yet
received. Amounts due from HUD and other governments represent reimbursable
expenses or grant subsidies earned that have not been collected as of March 31,
2009, these amounts are considered fully collectible. As of March 31, 2009, there
are allowances for uncollectible amounts for tenant receivables, fraud recovery
receivables, and for collections related to landlord overpayments in the amounts
of $46,486, $395,992 and $229,421, respectively. Allowances are determined by
management based on the specific accounts and prior experience.

Capital assets, net

The Authority’s policy is to capitalize assets with a value in excess of $2,500
and a useful life in excess of one year. The Authority capitalizes the costs of
site acquisiton and improvement, structures, equipment and direct
development costs meeting the capitalization policy. Assets are valued at
historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not
available, and contributed assets are valued at fair market value on the date
contributed. Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Infrastructure 40 Years
Structures and improvements 10-27.5 years
Equipment (dwelling and administration) 5-7 years

Accrued compensated absences

Ful-time permanent employees are granted leave benefits to specified
maximums depending on tenure with the Authority. Generally, after six months of
service, employees are entitled to all accrued leave upon termination. Employees
with 5 or more years of service are entitled to one additional day of leave for each
5 years of continuous service with no maximum accrual. Leave time in excess of
240 hours becomes sick leave, and employees with balances in excess of 500
hours are entitled to payment for half of the hours upon termination, estimated
liability for vested leave benefits is recorded when it is eamned as an expense in
the basic financial statements.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

N

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5. Assets, liabilities and net assets (continued)

e) Deferred revenues

9)

Deferred revenues include amounts collected before revenue recognition criteria
are met. The deferred items consist primarily of prepaid rents and include to a
lesser extent, other miscellaneous amounts totaling $407,552.

Eliminations
i) Interprogram due to/from

Because the public housing program is the common paymaster for the shared
costs of most of the Authority’s programs, cash may be temporarily advanced to
other programs creating offsetting interprogram receivables and payables. As of
March 31, 2009, offsetting amounts of $650,327 were eliminated. A residual
balance of $146,457 is presented as an asset on the balance sheet as a result of
timing differences between the Authority’s year end (March 31) and the blended
component units’ year ends (December 31).

ii)  Fee for service

The Authority's COCC intemally charges fees to the AMPs of the Authority.
These charges include management fees, bookkeeping fees, and asset
management fees. For financial reporting purposes $3,570,020 of fee for service
charges have been eliminated for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Net assets

In accordance with GASB No. 34, total equity as of March 31, 2009, is classified
into three components of net assets:

i) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

This category consists of capital assets (including restricted capital assets), net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding balances of bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, and improvements of those assets.

i)  Restricted net assets

This category consists of net assets restricted in their use by (1) extemal groups
such as grantors, creditors or laws and regulations of other governments; or (2)
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The balance sheet of
the Authority reports $11,858,919 of restricted net assets which consists primarily
of Section 8 HAP reserves that are restricted by enabling legislation for future
landlord payments, on behalf of tenants, for housing assistance (see Note B-11-
c). '
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5. Assets, liabilities and net assets (continued)

g) Net assets (continued)
iii)  Unrestricted net assets

- This category includes all of the remaining net assets that do not meet the
definition of the other two categories.

6. Tenant and other revenue

As provided by GASB Statement No. 34 and related guidance, tenant and other revenue is
presented in the financial statements net of the bad debt expense for uncollectible amounts
of $198,560 and $135,143, respectively.

7. Application of FASB standards

GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and
Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting, offers the option of
following all Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB”) standards issued after
November 30, 1989, unless the latter conflicts with or contradicts GASB pronouncements,
or not following FASB standards issued after such date. The Authority elected the option o
not follow FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989.

8. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

9. Budgets

Budgets are prepared on an annual basis for each major program and are used as a
management tool throughout the accounting cycle. Budgets are not, however, legally
adopted nor required in the basic financial statement presentation.

10. Income taxes

The Authority is a government entity and is not subject to federal income taxes. The
component units had no tax liability due for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

11. Leasing activities

The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units to low-income residents. The rents under the
leases are determined generally by the resident's income as adjusted for eligible
deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for a flat rent. Leases may be
cancelled by the lessee at any time or renewed every year. The Authority may cancel the
leases only for cause. Revenues associated with these leases are recorded in the
accompanying financial statements and related schedules within tenant revenue. Primarily
all of the capital assets of the Authority are for these leasing activities except for
administrative offices and equipment.

In addition, the Authority, through AHDC, leases out space in three warehouses that are
owned by AHDC. The revenues generated by these leases are recorded in the
accompanying financial statements and related schedules within other revenue.

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES

1. Deposits and investments

As of March 31, 2009, the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents consist of demand
deposits of $43,775,422. As of March 31, 2009, the Authority’s investment balance
consists of a certificate of deposit with an original maturity greater than three months in
the amount of $500,000.

In accordance with GASB No. 40, the Authority’s exposure to deposit and investment
risk is disclosed as follows:

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The Authority’s policy is to manage its
exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity of its
investment portfolio. As of March 31, 2009, the Authority’s risk of changes in interest
rates is minimal since the maturities of their investments are less than one year.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment
will not fuffill its obligations. It is the Authority’s policy to follow the HUD regulations by
only having direct investments and investments through mutual funds to direct
obligations, guaranteed obligations, or obligations of the agencies of the United States of
America. As of March 31, 2009, the Authority mitigated their exposure to credit risk by
only investing in fully insured certificates of deposit.
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

1. Deposits and investments (continued)

Custodial Credit Risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the Authority’s deposits or investments may not be returned. The Authority does have a
deposit and investment policy for custodial credit risk, which requires collateral to be
held in the Authority’s name by its agent or by the bank’s trust department. As of
March 31, 2009, none of the Authority’s total deposits with the bank of $44,646,744 and
total investments of $500,000 were exposed to custodial credit risk, as all were either

insured or collateralized.

Restricted Cash

As of March 31, 2009, restricted cash consists of:

Current
HAP Equity

Tenant security deposits

Hope VI Belmont - Homeownership

Section 8 FSS Escrow

Hope VI Oaks of Riverview Escrow

Belmont Escrow Reserves

Public Housing FSS Escrow

Subtotal current

Noncurrent

Modernization and development reserves
MRDC Bond Trustee Funds
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing grant

Section 8 FSS Escrow

Other government grants

NTHDC (Country Oaks) Bond Trustee Funds

THA DEV Escrows

Public Housing FSS Escrow
PTA reserve for replacements

HOPE VI Escrows

Subtotal noncurrent

29

$

6,382,641
401,337
211,522
195,021
100,899

82,929
46,228

7,420,577

3,476,612
899,557
719,186
316,174
117,222

97,499
92,421
71,339
36,994

9,130

5,836,134

$

13,256,711
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

2. Receivables, net

As of March 31, 2009, receivables, net as presented in the accompanying balance sheet

consist of:
Due from HUD $ 4,639,077
Due from management company - reduction of fees 766,070
Due from GSB 612,204
Fraud recovery receivables 413,772
Due from other governments 355,864
Landlord overpayments 327,732
Tenant accounts receivable 214,661
Miscellaneous 94,290
Due from other public housing authority projects 52,111
7,475,781
Allowance for doubtful accounts - fraud (395,992)
Allowance for doubtful accounts - landlords (229,421)
Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants (46,486)
$ 6,803,882

3. Other noncurrent assets

As of March 31, 2009, other noncurrent assets as presented in the accompanying balance
sheet consist of:

Investment in CPDG $ 2,072,592
Due from GSB - developer fee 707,432
MRDC bond refinancing costs 429,151
Accrued interest on notes receivable (Note B-4) 289,784
Other 27,727

$ 3,526,686

4. Notes, loans, and mortgages receivable

As disclosed in Note A-4, the Authority has entered into Mixed-Finance Annual
Contributions Contracts approved by HUD for Belmont Heights Estates Phase 1, Belmont
Heights Estates Phase I, Belmont Heights Estates Phase |ll, Gardens at South Bay,
and the Oaks at Riverview (owned by RTD Phase |, LTD.). HUD, through the Authority,
has provided for Hope VI, Replacement Housing Capital (RHF), Affordable Housing
Program (AHP) and CDBG funds for these developments, and the Authority has also
provided permanent financing for Osborne Landing (see all related information in Note

C).
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)
4. Notes, loans, and mortgages receivable (continued)

As funds were received by the Authority from HUD they were converted into mortgage
notes and loaned to the respective discretely presented component units at the following
terms and consists of the following:

Discretely presented component units: Interest rate Date of maturity Amount
Belmont Heights Associates, Ltd. 4.00% December 31,2052 $ 10,536,242
Belmont Heights Associates, Ltd. 0.50% December 31, 2052 450,000
Belmont Heights Associates, Ltd. N/A December 31, 2052 600,000
Belmont Heights Associates, Phase Il Ltd. 0.50% May 31, 2055 8,879,390
Belmont Heights Associates, Phase Il Ltd. 5.00% January 1, 2048 630,691
Belmont Heights Associates, Phase Il Ltd. 5.00% January 1, 2048 600,000
RTD, Ltd. - Oaks at Riverview 0.50% March 24, 2053 14,897,511
Gardens at South Bay, Ltd. 2.00% June 1, 2055 3,426,829
Osborne Landing, Ltd. 6.00% July 18, 2013 1,061,800

Total noncurrent notes receivable

$41,082,463

The limited partners are required to repay the respective mortgage notes when the
respective properties realize net cash flows from operations as defined in the respective
All of the notes receivable are secured by the respective

partnership agreements.
properties.
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March 31, 2009

NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows:

Non-depreciable:
Land
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable
Depreciated:
Infrastructure
Structures and improvements
Equipment - dwelling
Equipment - administrative

Total depreciated

Total capital assets
Accumulated depreciation:
Infrastructure
Structures and improvements
Equipment - dwelling
Equipment - administrative

Less accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net

Balance at Balance at
April 1, Transfersin/  Transfers out/ March 31,
2008 Additions Deletions 2009
$ 14344376 $ 15465 § - $ 14,359,841
1,545,728 1,396,337 (424,207) 2,517,858
15,890,104 1,411,802 (424,207) 16,877,699
3,731,046 - - 3,731,046
152,112,502 2,752,500 (251,039) 154,613,963
5,269,433 60,795 (1,858,118) 3,472,110
3,464,391 120,248 (201,945) 3,382,694
164,577,372 2,933,543 (2,311,102) 165,199,813
180,467,476 4,345,345 (2,735,309) 182,077,512
(139,914) (93,276) - (139,914
(108,907,739) (5,718,727) 248,367  (114,471,375)
(4,187,280) (231,014) 1,858,118 (2,560,176)
(1,838,889) (1,086,220) 187,889 (2,737,220)
(115,073,822) (7,129,237) 2,294,374  (119,908,685)
$ 65393654 $ (2,783,892) $ (440,935 $ 62,168,827

During the year the Authority wrote-off capital assets, resulting in a loss of $309,288.
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)
6. Other current liabilities

As of March 31, 2009, other current liabilities consist of:

Administrative fees payable to CGI Federal (See Note A-4) $ 1,400,000
Accrued liabilities 707,100
Contract retention 234,261
Other 97,499
$ 2,438,860
7. Noncurrent liabilities
A summary of changes in noncurrent liabilities is as follows:
Payable at Payable at Due within
April 1, 2008 Additions Reductions  March 31,2009 .one year
Bonds payable
MRDC - Multifamily $ 11,725000 $ - $§ (1750000 $ 11,550,000 $ 185,000
Discount (130,792) - 4,588 (126,204) (4,588)
Deferred loss on bond refinancing (801,614) - 43,271 (758,343) (43,272)
Subtotal 10,792,594 - (127,141) 10,665,453 137,140
Warehouse note payable 202,211 - (35,273) 166,938 37,654
AHDC related party note payable 162,989 - (13,119) 149,870 13,963
* EPC Capital lease 6,352,674 - (776,792) 5,575,882 1,026,956
Total long-term debt 17,510,468 - (952,325) 16,558,143 1,215,713
FSS Escrow 724,121 325,487 (420,845) 628,763 241,249
Compensated absences 898,742 775,136 (701,243) 972,635 457,139
CPDG loan payable 1,825,000 - - 1,825,000 -
CPDG accrued interest payable - 247,592 - 247,592 -
Total noncurrent liabilities $ 20958331 $ 1348215 $ (2,074,413) $ 20,232,133 $ 1,914,101
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

7. Noncurrent liabilities (continued)
a. Bond payable - MRDC Muiltifamily

In June 2006, MRDC’s 1996 Housing Revenue Bonds were defeased by placing
deposits into escrow accounts with trustees to provide for all future debt service
payments. The deposits consisted of unspent bond funds and proceeds from
refunding bonds, series 2006. As a result, the refunded bonds of $10,985,000 are
considered to be defeased and the liabilities, as well as the related escrow
accounts, are not included in the accompanying financial statements. The purpose
of the advance refunding was to reduce the effective interest rate and annual debt
service amount. However, as a result, the Authority extended the maturity date,
thereby increasing its total debt service requirements by $1,685,995 which resulted
in an economic gain of $321,313. During 2008, the total principal and premium
amounts of $10,535,000 and $308,400, respectively, were called and paid.
Therefore, as of December 31, 2008, none of the defeased amount remains
outstanding from the original amount issued.

During June 2006, MRDC issued $11,895,000 of Series 2006 Multi-Family Housing
Revenue Refunding Bonds bearing a range of interest rates from 3.60% to 4.85%
(5.65% inclusive of service and credit enhancement fees) per year and a maturity
date of June 1, 2036. The bonds are secured by a signed Deed of Trust in all
project revenues, land, structures, and equipment.

For financial reporting purposes, a bond discount of $126,204 and a deferred loss
on bond refunding of $758,343 are netted with long term debt. For the year ended
December 31, 2008, $47,859 of the amortization of the discount and the deferred
loss was charged to interest expense.

The future principal and interest maturities for the bonds payable at December 31
are as follows:
MRDC - Multifamily

Principal Interest
2009 $ 185,000 $ 538,675
2010 195,000 531,526
2011 205,000 523,898
2012 215,000 515,779
2013 225,000 507,133
2014 - 2018 1,305,000 2,382,004
2019 - 2023 1,725,000 2,043,143
2024 - 2028 2,260,000 1,581,114
2029 - 2033 2,985,000 970,420
2034 - 2036 2,250,000 195,213

$ 11,550,000 $ 9,788,905
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

7. Noncurrent liabilities (continued)

b. Warehouse note payable

On October 29, 1997, the Authority issued a note payable of $450,000, with a
local financial institution, to finance the acquisition of a warehouse. The note is
secured by the warehouse and the assignment of all related leases and rents.
During 2004 the building and the related note payable were transferred to AHDC.
This note bears interest at an annual rate of 6.55% and is payable in monthly
installments of $3,956 through January 1, 2013. The future principal and interest
maturities for the note payable at December 31 are as follows:

AHDC
Principal Interest
2009 $ 3764 §$ 9,818
2010 40,131 7,341
2011 42,839 4,633
2012 45,723 1,749
2013 591 39

$ 166938 § 23580

¢. AHDC - Related party note payable

During 2002, four separate loan agreements totaling $455,911 were made
between North Tampa Housing Development Corporation (“NTHDC”) and the
Authority to finance improvements made to three separate warehouses that
NTHDC owned. The warehouses and related notes were transferred from
NTHDC to ADHC during 2004. Of the original loans, three were paid in full in
2007, and the fourth bears interest at an annual rate of 6.25% and is payable in
monthly installments of $1,911 through June 1, 2017. Maturities of the related
party notes payable at December 31 are as follows:

AHDC
Principal Interest
2009 $ 13963 § 8,969
2010 14,861 8,071
2011 15,817 7,115
2012 16,834 6,098
2013 17,952 4,980
2015-2017 70,443 8,041

$ 149870 $ 43274
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)
7. Noncurrent liabilities (continued)
d. Central Park loan

The Authority entered into an operating agreement with the Banc of America
Community Development Corporation (“BACDC”) for the development of a mixed
income, mixed use community known as “Central Park Village”. The Authority
and the BACDC are each a 50% co-owner of CPDG. The development of this
community had predevelopment costs associated with it that were paid by the
BACDC which totaled $1,825,000. CPDG signed a promissory note, at 12%
interest, to repay BACDC for these predevelopment costs that the Authority
guaranteed. Per the promissory note, if the closing of the transaction under the
purchase and sale agreement fails to occur on the closing date (November 13,
2009) the Authority will assume the payment obligations. As discussed in Note B-
15-b, the Authority entered into a third amendment to the operating agreement,
and CPDG signed a new promissory note which extends the due date of the loan
to December 31, 2010. It is not expected that CPDG will be able to repay the
loan. Therefore, the entire amount, including accrued interest of $247,592, is
reflected as a noncurrent liability of the Authority as of March 31, 2009, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, as it is payable at
maturity on December 31, 2010.

e. EPC Capital lease

On October 29, 2001, the Authority entered into a Master Lease Agreement with a
local financial institution as lessee for financing the acquisition of energy
conservation equipment (Note B-8). This lease agreement qualifies as a capital
lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the present
value of its future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. The
accompanying financial statements include interest expense of $248,163 related to
the capital lease. The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value
of these minimum lease payments as of March 31, 2009 are as follows:

2010 $ 1,026,956
2011 1,026,956
2012 1,026,956
2013 1,026,956
2014 1,026,956
2015-2016 1,198,326
Total minimum lease payments 6,333,106
Less amount representing interest (4.17% APR) (757,224)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 5,575,882
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

8. Utility and operational savings agreement

On October 25, 2001, with HUD’s approval, the Authority entered into a utility and cost
reductions contract. A refinancing of the utility program occurred in September of 2005.
Under the terms of the contract, and in accordance with the financing program, energy
efficient and water saving equipment as well as certain improvements were made to
existing units in order to reduce utility consumption. The difference between the existing
utility consumption leve! approved by HUD and the actual utility consumption level is
retained by the Authority, less 15% due to the energy service contractor. Total scheduled
cost savings are projected over the life of the program, which expires in April 2015 (see
Note B-7-e).

9. Retirement plans

The Authority offers a defined contribution pension plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Service Code Section 401(b) and administered by Securian Retirement Services.
All employees are eligible to participate in the plan after six months of continuous service.
Members may contribute up to 10% of their base salary. The Authority’s contribution is
discretionary and determined on a yearly basis at a rate of 12.25% of the plan participant's
annual base salary. During the year ending March 31, 2009, the Authority and the
employees contributed $68,102 and $987,476, respecitively, to the plan. Provisions of the
plan may be amended by the Authority’s Board. The plan is held in a trust for the exclusive
benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries, consequently, the Authority has no
fiduciary responsibility, therefore, the net assets of the plan are not included in the
Authority’s financial statements.

The Authority also administers a 457 deferred compensation plan through Principal Life
Insurance Company. All employees are eligible to participate in the plan after six
months of continuous service. Non-matched tax free contributions may be deducted
through payroll with a maximum of approximately $16,500 per year or limits set by the
Internal Revenue Service. Total amounts contributed by employees as of March 31,
2009 were $165,124.

10. Risk management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damages to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters.
As part of the Authority’s risk management program, certain commercial insurance policies
are purchased.

There were no significant reductions of insurance coverage from prior years and
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three years.
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

11. Commitments and contingencies

a. Legal

The Authority is party to various pending or threatened legal actions arising in
the normal course of operations. Although the outcome of these actions is not
presently determinable, it is the Authority’s opinion that any ultimate liability is
not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Authority’s financial
position.

b. Grants and contracts

The Authority participates in various federally and locally-assisted grant
programs that are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies.
Entitlements to these resources are generally conditional upon compliance
with the terms and conditions of grant agreements and applicable federal and
other regulations, including the expenditure of resources for allowable
purposes. Any disallowance resulting from a review or audit may become a
liability of the Authority, however, as of March 31, 2009, no such audits exist
and no such liabilities are reflected in the accompanying basic financial
statements.

¢. Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program

As of March 31, 2009 the Authority has received funding in excess of housing
assistance payments (“‘HAP”) and administrative fees through the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Program (the “Program”) under the implementation of
the Consolidated Appropriations Act 2005, Funding Provisions for the Housing
Choice Voucher Program. In addition, the Authority is no longer required to
complete a settlement statement. As a result, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 33 and PIH Notice 2008-9, the cumulative excess funding is
being reflected in restricted net assets in the basic financial statements.

d. Funds awarded

The Authority receives funding from HUD through Hope VI, Resident
Opportunity and Supportive Services, Shelter Plus Care and Capital Fund
Programs to help subsidize the cost of redevelopment of projects, project
repairs, improvements, component unit developments, and certain operating
costs. Awards available to be spent as of March 31, 2009, amounted to
$8,954,565.
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)
12. Concentrations

For the year ended March 31, 2009, approximately 93% of revenues and 67% of
receivables reflected in the basic financial statements are from HUD, of which
approximately 80% of revenues and 66% of receivables are for the Statewide Performance
Based Administrator contract through NTHDC.

The Authority operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the Authority
are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of federal, state and local
regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to HUD. Such administrative directives, rules
and regulations are subject to change by an act of congress or an administrative change
mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with little notice or inadequate funding to pay
for the related costs and the additional administrative burden to comply with the changes.

13. Einancial data schedule

As required by HUD, the Authority prepares its financial data schedule in accordance with
HUD requirements in a prescribed format. The schedule’s format presents several items
differently than the financial statements; (1) depreciation expense and housing assistance
payments are excluded from operating activities, (2) investment revenue is included in
operating activities, (3) tenant and other revenue and their related bad debt expenses are
reflected separately, (4) interprogram receivables and payables are shown individually and
(5) the total column includes the discretely presented component units and primary
government, as all discretely presented component units are in the “component unit’
column, and all blended component units are in the “business activities” column.

14. Prior period adjustments and change in presentation

The basic financial statements of the Authority for the year ended March 31, 2009, reflect
the following prior period adjustments and change in presentation:

For the year ended March 31, 2009, NTHDC and THAD, which are presented in the
business activities column on the FDS, reported prior period adjustments of $601,623 and
$1,825,000, respectively.

In relation to NTHDC, net assets at the beginning of the year have been adjusted to
correct a prior year reduction of administrative fees expenses resulting from
implementation costs savings that were recorded on a cash basis when received. Had the
reduction in expenses been recorded correctly in the prior year, net assets for the year
ended March 31, 2008, would have increased by $601,623.

In relation to THAD, net assets at the beginning of the year have been adjusted to correct
a prior year understatement of investments in joint ventures related to the Authority’s
guarantee of CPDG'’s loan payable. Had the investment in joint venture been presented
differently in the prior year, net assets for the year ended March 31, 2009, would have
increased by $1,825,000.
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NOTE B - DETAILED NOTES (continued)

15. Subsequent events
a. Capital Fund Recovery Act 2009

In compliance with the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
("AARA”), HUD announced the award of approximately $2.9 billion in ARRA Capital
Fund amounts for Public Housing Authorities, under the Capital Fund Recovery Act
2009 (“CFRA”). As of November 2009, the Authority had received approximately
$1.9 million in ARRA funds.

b. Guaranty of CPDG Promissory Note

On April 21, 2009, the Authority entered into a third amendment to the operating
agreement by and between Banc of America Community Development Corporation
(“BACDC”), CPDG and the Authority for the development of “Central Park Village”
(see note B-7-d). The amendment altered the original Predevelopment Member
Loan by BACDC of $1,825,000 to include an additional unsecured amount of
$600,000, with no interest, for a total not to exceed $2,425,000. Under the terms of
the amendment, the Authority is not responsible for repayment of the unsecured
amount of the loan.

In accordance with the third amendment discussed above, a new Promissory Note
was signed by CPDG which extended the original Maturity Date of the
Predevelopment Member Loan to December 31, 2010. Based on this information,
the secured portion of the loan of $1,825,000 is reflected as a noncurrent liability of
the Authority as of March 31, 2009, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. The entire secured amount including accrued interest is due
at maturity.

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

The following partnerships are considered discrete component units of the Authority and
are presented in accordance with GASB No. 14. Certain items may have changed for
presentation purposes from the separately issued audited financial statements to conform
to the Authority’s presentation. The following footnotes are presented pursuant to GASB
No. 14, which states that the reporting entity’s financial statements should make those
component unit disclosures that are essential to fair presentation of the financial reporting
entity’s general purpose financial statements. The following footnotes are those that are
material to the Authority and are not meant to be a full representation of each component
unit's required disclosures. A copy of each component unit's separately issued audited
financial statements can be obtained from the Authority’s management.

Belmont |, Belmont 1l, Belmont Ill, RTD, GSB, CPDG, and OSB are for-profit entities that
follow all applicable FASB standards regardless of issue date.
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NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

1.

Belmont Heights Associates, LTD. (“Partnership”)

a. Creditrisk

The Partnership maintains its cash bank accounts, which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. The Partnership believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

Compliance monitoring fees

Compliance monitoring fees, in the original amount of $91,713, consist of the cost
for the Authority to. monitor the Partnership's compliance with the Low-Income
Housing Tax Credit Program and are amortized on the straight-line basis over 15
years. Amortization amounted to $6,114 in 2008. As of December 31, 2008,
accumulated amortization amounted to $36,684.

Ground Lease
The Partnership entered into a ground lease with the Authority. The term of the

lease started on November 21, 2003, and expires December 31, 2077. The cost of
the ground lease is $1 annually.

. Long-term debt

i.  First mortgage payable

The Partnership entered into a mortgage with PNC Bank, N.A., for the amount of
$5,500,000. The mortgage carried an interest rate of 2.46% and matured on
December 1, 2004. On January 21, 2005, the Partnership entered into an
agreement with PNC Muitifamily Finance, Inc., to amend and restate the
multifamily note. The restated mortgage carries an interest rate of 6.83% on the
unpaid balance with monthly mortgage principal and interest payments of
$35,966 through January 21, 2035. The Partnership’s real estate is security for
this mortgage. No Partner is personally liable on the mortgage note. As of
December 31, 2008, $5,255,661 remains payable on this loan. The estimated
future yearly principal maturites due from the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2008, are as follows: $74,946, $80,227, $85,882, $91,935, and
$98,415.
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NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

1.

Belmont Heights Associates, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

d. Long-term debt (continued)

ii. Second mortgage payable - HOPE VI mortgage note

The Authority provided the Partnership a loan in the amount of $8,336,243. The
unpaid principal amount of the advances shall bear interest at 4% per annum,
compounded annually. Interest and principal shall be paid annually subject to
certain cash flow considerations, as defined, on or before March 1 of each year
beginning in 2004. Any outstanding principal balance and unpaid interest becomes
due and payable at maturity on December 31, 2052. No payments of principal or
interest have been made as of December 31, 2008.

iii. Third mortgage payable - CDBG loan

The Authority provided the Partnership a loan in the amount of $450,000. The term
of the loan is 50 years and the interest rate is 0.5%. Not later than 180 days after
the end of the year in which the Authority HOPE VI mortgage note is paid in full,
interest and principal are payable annually subject to certain cash flow
considerations on or before March 1 of each year. No payments of principal or
interest have been made as of December 31, 2008.

iv. Fourth mortgage payable - FHLB loan
The Authority provided the Partnership a non-interest bearing mortgage in the

amount of $600,000. The mortgage note shall mature on December 31, 2052. No
payments of principal or interest have been made as of December 31, 2008.

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payableat Payableat Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008  One Year

Belmont Heights Associates, Ltd.

Notes payable to Authority $ 9386243 §$ 9386243 $ -
Mortgage payable 5,325,673 5,255,661 74,946
Subtotal $14,711,916  $14,641,904 $ 74,946
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)
2. Belmont Heights Associates Phase Il, LTD. (“Partnership”)

a. Credit risk

The Partnership maintains its cash bank accounts, which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. The Partnership believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

b. Compliance monitoring fees

Compliance monitoring fees, in the original amount of $68,785, consist of the cost
for the Authority to monitor the Partnership’s compliance with the Low Income
Housing Tax Credit Program and are amortized on the straight-line basis over 15
years. Amortization amounted to $917 in 2008. As of December 31, 2008
accumulated amortization amounted to $60,531.

c. Ground lease

The Partnership entered into a ground lease with the Authority. The term of the
lease started on the day of recommencement, June 1, 2003, and expires May 31,
2055. The cost of the ground lease is $1 annually.

d. Long-term debt
i.  First mortgage payable

On June 1, 2001, the Partnership executed a mortgage note payable to the
Housing Finance Authority of Hillsborough County, Florida, associated with
bonds issued, in the original aggregate principal amount of $7,850,000 for the
development of Belmont Il. The bonds have a maturity date of June 1, 2043.
The bonds bear interest on the outstanding principal amount at the rate of 8.15%
from June 1, 2001, the date of issuance, to and including February 28, 2003; and
at a rate of 7.60% from March 1, 2003, to June 1, 2043. Belmont II's real estate
is security for this mortgage. No partner is personally liable on the mortgage
note. As of December 31, 2008, $2,433,501 remains payable on this mortgage.
The estimated future yearly maturities due from the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2008, are as follows: $15,148, $16,340, $17,626, $19,014, and
$20,510.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

2. Belmont Heights Associates Phase |l, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

d. Long-term debt (continued)
ii. Second mortgage payable

The Authority provided a loan to the Partnership in the aggregate principal
amount of $8,630,450. The loan bears interest at a rate of 0.5% per annum.
Interest and principal shall be paid annually subject to certain cash flow
considerations. Any remaining outstanding principal and interest become due
and payable at maturity on May 31, 2055. No payments of principal or interest
have been made as of December 31, 2008.

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payable at Payableat Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008  One Year

Belmont Heights Associates, Phase Il Ltd.

Note payable to Authority $ 8630450 §$ 8630450 $ -
Mortgage payable 2,447,633 2,433,501 15,148
Subtotal $11,078,083 $11,063,951 $ 15,148

3. Belmont Heights Associates lll. LTD. (“Partnership”)

a. Credit risk

The Partnership maintains its cash bank accounts, which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. The Partnership believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

b. Long-term debt
i. Mortgage payable

The Partnership’s mortgage payable in the original principal amount of $7,916,300
is held by Wachovia Corporation and is insured by HUD. The mortgage is payable
in monthly instaliments of $42,185, including interest at 5.75% through January
2047, the maturity date. The apartment complex is pledged as collateral for the
mortgage payable. No partner is personally liable on the underlying mortgage
payable. Aggregate principal maturities due on the mortgage payable for the next
five years subsequent to December 31, 2008, are as follows: $58,489, $61,942,
$65,599, $69,472, and $73,574.




Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

3.

Belmont Heights Associates !ll, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued
b. Long-term debt (continued)
ii. AHP note payable

The Authority made a loan to the Partnership in the amount of $600,000. The
note bears interest at 5% compounded annually. Annual installments of principal
and interest are payable from 55% of surplus cash flow available from the
immediately preceeding year. In the event that there is no surplus cash flow
available to make an annual installment, the Project will not be in default so long
as certain conditions are met under the loan agreement. The balance of the
principal and accrued interest is due and payable on January 1, 2048. No
payments of principal or interest have been made as of December 31, 2008, and
accrued interest on the loan is $112,842.

iii. CDBG note payable

The Authority made a loan to the Partnership in the amount of $630,691. The
note bears interest at 5% compounded annually. Annual instaliments of principal
and interest are payable from 55% of surplus cash flow available from the
immediately preceeding year beginning the year following payment in full of the
AHP note payable. In the event that there is no surplus cash flow available to
make an annual installment, the Project will not be in default so long as certain
conditions are met under the loan agreement. The balance of the principal and
accrued interest is due and payable on January 1, 2048. No payments of
principal or interest have been made as of December 31, 2008, and accrued
interest on the loan is $118,615.

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payableat Payableat Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008  One Year

Belmont Heights Associates, Phase Il Ltd.

Notes payable to Authority $ 1230691 $ 1230691 § -
Mortgage payable 7,868,383 7,813,155 58,489
Subtotal $ 9,099,074 $ 9043846 $ 58,489
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)
RTD Phase |, LTD. (“Partnership”

a. Credit risk

The Partnership deposits its cash in financial institutions. At times, balances may
exceed an institution’s federally insured limit. The Partnership has not experienced
any losses on such accounts.

b. Ground lease

The Partnership entered into a ground lease with the Authority. The term of the
lease started on the day of recommencement, January 1, 2003, and expires
January 2, 2078. The cost of the ground lease is $1 annually. The Authority has a
Purchase Option and a Right of First Refusal to purchase the Property at the end of
the tax credit compliance period, which began in 2005.

c. Long-term debt
i. Note payable

The Housing Finance Authority of Hillsborough County, Florida (‘HFAHC”) has
provided a $1,550,000 loan to the Partnership for permanent financing of the
Oaks at Riverview property. A Leasehold Mortgage, Security Agreements and
Assignment of Rents and Leases secure the loan. The loan carries an interest
rate of 7.35% per annum. Commencing on February 1, 2006 payments of
principal and interest totaling $10,029 per month are due until maturity,
February 1, 2046. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the outstanding loan
balances were $1,529,826 and $1,537,442, respectively. Interest expense for
the years ended December 31, 2008 was $112,734. Accrued interest at
December 31, 2008 totaled $0. The estimated future yearly maturities due from
the five years subsequent to December 31, 2008, are as follows: $8,172, $8,794,
$9,462, $10,182, and $10,961.

ii. HOPE VI loan

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement with the Authority in the amount
of $14,629,000, plus $500,000 of investment income earned from the investment
of the proceeds of the loan. These funds were provided to the Authority by HUD
under its HOPE VI Program for a maximum total principal amount of
$15,129,000. The loan bears simple interest at 0.5% per annum and is secured
by a deed of trust and security agreement on the Property. Payments are due no
later than April 15 of each year from 40% of Net Cash Flow, as defined. All
unpaid principal and interest will be due at maturity, March 24, 2053. As of
December 31, 2008, $14,067,352 remains payable on the loan, and accrued
interest on the loan is $277,254.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)
4. RTD Phase |, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payableat  Payable at Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008  One Year

RTD Phase I, Ltd. - Oaks at Riverview

Note payable to Authority $14,607,352 $14,607,352 $ -
Mortgage payable 1,537,442 1,529,826 8,172
Subtotal $16,144,794 $16137,178 § 8,172

5. Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“Partnership”)

AHDC, a wholly owned blended component unit of the Authority, serves as General Partner
in the Partnership with a 0.01% ownership interest. =~ The primary purpose of the
Partnership is to develop, own and operate an affordable rental housing complex in
Hillsborough County, Florida, known as Gardens at South Bay Apartments.

a. Cash and cash equivalents

The Partnership maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may
exceed federally insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in
such accounts. The Partnership believes it is not exposed to any significant credit
risk on cash and cash equivalents. '

b. Partnership guarantees

i. Operating reserve guaranty

The General Partner and its affiliates will provide funds to the Partnership
necessary to pay any operating deficit in the form of a loan to the Partnership
during the “Guaranty Period”, defined as beginning June 1, 2005, and ending on
the later of the conversion date or the date the Apartments’ revenues have
equaled or exceeded 1.10 times the Apartments’ expenses for six consecutive
months. The Partnership entered into an agreement with Fannie Mae to fund an
Operating Reserve Escrow account as an inducement to deliver its Credit
Enhancement Instrument on the conversion date.
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

5. Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

¢. Partnership guarantees (continued)
ii. Operating reserve guaranty (continued)

The primary purpose of this reserve is to pay any amounts in default under any of
the Credit Facility Documents, Mortgage Loan Documents, or any Bond Document.
The Operating Reserve may be released on and after the third anniversary of the
Conversion Date and the Partnership maintains a 1.25 debt service coverage ratio
for 12 months preceding the release date.

iii. Recapture guaranty

The General Partner and affiliates of the General Partner guaranty that they will
reimburse the Limited Partners for certain amounts in the event there is a “Tax
Credit Recapture Event,” as defined in the agreement.

iv. Replacement reserve guaranty

The General Partner and affiliates of the General Partner guaranty that they will
contribute to the Partnership any funds required to ensure that a minimum of
$3,600 per month is funded into a replacement reserve account from the date of
conversion through the date the multifamily note is paid in full. Physical needs
analysis will be calculated annually which will re-evaluate the minimum replacement
reserve guaranty amounts needed for that year. As of December 31, 2008,
$28,896 was deposited into an escrow account.

¢. Development fee payable

The Apartments were constructed by the Authority, through a contractor, pursuant
to a development agreement which provides for a development fee of up to
$2,048,033. The unpaid development fee balance during the year ended
December 31, 2008, was $1,350,236 and is payable out of the remaining available
development proceeds.

Any amounts remaining after the available development proceeds are applied, will
bear interest of 11 percent until the end of the “Compliance Period,” as defined in
the developer agreement. Any remaining unpaid development fee as of the end of
the “Compliance Period” is guaranteed by the General Partner and must be funded
with a capital contribution. As of December 31, 2008, the Apartments had accrued
interest associated with the developer fee payable in the amount of $375,780.

48




Housing Authority of the City of Tampa
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)
5. Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

d. Property management fees

In 2006 the Apartments contracted a third party company to provide property
management services. On August 1, 2008, the Apartments entered into an
agreement with the Authority to take over as the management company. A
management fee of 4.5 percent of collected rents is being charged for its services.
For the year ended December 31, 2008, management fees of $82,874 were
charged to operations.

e. Ground lease

On June 1, 2005, the Partnership entered into a 75 year ground operating lease
with the Authority for the land upon which the Apartments were constructed.
Beginning on the conversion date, as defined in the trust indenture, the ground
lease requires an annual payment of $100 base rent, and $520,000 amortized
annual rent, bearing interest of 12 percent per year, due in twenty annual
installments of $62,413. The annual amortized rent payments shall be reduced to
the extent that there is insufficient cash flow. To the extent that any annual
installment payment is not made in full, the balance shall continue to accrue interest
and shall be paid at the next annual installment. In 2008, $62,413 was accrued for
the first annual amortized rent payment due. Of the amount paid, $49,631 was
prepaid rent and $12,782 was charged to operating expenses.

£ Long-term debt
i.  Multifamily mortgage note

The Partnership executed a multifamily note payable to the Housing Finance
Authority of Hillsborough County, Florida, associated with bonds, issued in the
original amount of $10,070,000 on June 1, 2005. The note bears interest at a rate
of 5.25 percent from June 1, 2005, through the earlier of the conversion date, as

- defined in the trust indenture, or the expiration of the qualified project period, as
defined in the regulatory agreement, at which time the note will bear interest at a
rate of 5.85 percent until the principal is paid in full.

After the conversion date, principal and interest payments are payable in 360
monthly instaliments of $59,407. On April 1, 2008, the Partnership obtained a
Fannie Mae credit enhancement guarantee and converted the note to a thirty (30)
year amortizing loan secured by a first mortgage on the Apartments. The mortgage
payments are held in escrow until the bondholders are paid. Bondholder principal
payments resulting from underlying mortgage payments have accumulated to
$82,948 and are being held in restricted cash. The estimated future yearly
maturities due from the five years subsequent to December 31, 2008, are as
follows: $132,208, $140,153, $148,575, $157,504, and $166,969.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

5. Gardens at South Bay, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

f. Long-term debt (continued)
ii. Related party mortgage note

The Partnership executed a mortgage note payable to the Authority in the total
amount of up to $3,438,829 for advances received through the Authority’s
Replacement Housing Factor Program funds from HUD. As of December 31, 2008,
advances payable under this note totaled $3,426,829. The note bears interest at a
rate of 2 percent and matures June 1, 2055.

The principal of the note is payable from the Partnership’s cash flows as specified in
the Amended and Restated Partnership Agreement. As of December 31, 2008, no
payment is due. The note is secured by a leasehold mortgage agreement with the
Authority for the Apartments dated June 1, 2005.

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payableat Payableat Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008 ~ One Year

Gardens at South Bay
Note and developer fee payable
to Authority $ 4777065 $ 4,777,065 $ -
Bond payable 10,070,000 10,070,000 132,208
Subtotal $14,847,065 $14,847,065 $ 132,208

g. Prior period adjustment

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Partnership reported a prior period
adjustment in the amount of $203,630, of which $49,644 changes beginning 2007
partners’ capital and $153,986 is a change to 2007 interest expense. This was a result
of not accumulating interest on the developer fee. This resulted in an overstatement of
stockholder’s equity and net income and an understatement of liabilities.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

6. Osborne Landing, LTD. (“Partnership”)

The original general partners of the Partnership were NBCDC Osborne, Inc., GMNE
Osborne, Inc., and CDCT Osborne, Inc. On February 16, 2007, GMNE Osborne, Inc.,
and CDCT Osborne, Inc., withdrew from the Partnership. On June 11, 2008, NBCDC
Osborne, Inc. transferred its ownership interest to the Authority, which now serves as
General Partner in the Partnership with a 0.01% ownership interest. Bank of America
Housing Fund Hll B, L.P., serves as the Limited Partner with a 99.99% ownership
interest. The Partnership will operate until December 31, 2038, or until its earlier
dissolution or termination.

a. Concentration of credit risk

The Partnership places it temporary cash investments with high credit quality
financial institutions. At times, the account balances may exceed the institution’s
federally insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such
accounts.

b. Operating reserve

The Partnership Agreement requires the operating reserve to be funded in the
amount of $75,000 with proceeds from the fourth capital installment. The General
partner is required to fund the operating reserve from net cash flow in order to
maintain a balance of at least $75,000 throughout the term of the Partnership.
The operating reserve is required to be deposited in an interest-bearing account
in a bank designated by the Limited Partner with Enterprise Community
Investment, Inc., as a cosignatory on the account. Interest earned on the account
is required to be added to the operating reserve. The operating reserve is
required to be used as specified in the Partnership Agreement.

c. Property management fee

Prior to August 2008, the Partnership held a property management agreement
with JMG Housing Group, LLC. Pursuant to this agreement, the property
management agent earned property management fees in the amount of 4% of
total collected income plus a monthly accounting fee of $1.75 per unit. In August
2008, the Partnership entered into a new management agreement with the
Authority. The Authority earns property management fees in the amount of 4.5%
of monthly gross revenue. During 2008, property management fees of $14,931
were incurred by the Partnership.
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March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

6. Osborne Landing, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

d. Development fee payable

The Original General Partners earned a fee of $558,400 for services rendered in
connection with the construction and development of the Project. The
development fee payable due December 31, 2010, is non-interest bearing and is
payable to the extent of net cash flow available. During 2007 and 2008, the
original General Partners withdrew from the Partnership and the balance of the
unpaid fee has been assigned to the Authority. The development fee payable
will be paid in full on or before December 31, 2010. As of December 31, 2008,
development fee payable of $131,910 was outstanding.

e. Partnership administration fee

Pursuant to the partnership administration agreement the General Partner is
entitled to an annual, non-cumulative partnership administration fee in the
amount of $15,000. The fee is payable from net cash flow. During 2008, no cash
was available for distribution and no fee was earned.

f. Operating deficit guaranty

If, at any time after October 1, 2001, an Operating Deficit exists, the General
Partners are required to contribute funds to the Partnership as a contribution to
capital (the “Operating Deficit Contribution”). The General Partner’s obligation to
make Operating Deficit Contributions is unlimited through the Lease-up Date.
The General Partner's obligation to make Operating Deficit Contributions after
the Lease-up Date is limited to $200,000 (the “Maximum Operating Deficit
Contribution”). The obligation of the General Partners to make Operating Deficit
Contributions terminates on the date the following have occurred simultaneously:
(1) the Project has operated at break-even for at least three consecutive calendar
years following the completion date; and (2) the combined balance in the
Operating Reserve equals or exceeds $75,000. Operating Deficit Contributions
are repayable, without interest, from available cash flow.

During 2008, the Original General Partners provided Operating Deficit
Contributions of $39,514. The Authority made no such contributions during 2008.

In the event the General Partner makes an Operating Deficit Contribution in a
particular year, the General Partner shall be specially allocated the expenses
paid by the proceeds of such Operating Deficit Contribution.
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March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

6. Osborne Landing, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)

g. Long-term debt (continued)
i. Mortgage payable

In January 2000, the Partnership obtained permanent financing of $1,000,000 for
the Project from Neighborhood Lending Partners, Inc., formerly known as Tampa
Bay Community Reinvestment Corporation. The loan was scheduled to mature in
January 2030 and bore interest at the rate of 8.5%. Principal and interest
payments of $7,775 were due monthly. The mortgage note was collateralized by
the Project. On July 18, 2008, the balance and any accrued interest was repaid
from proceeds of new permanent financing.

On June 18, 2008, the Partnership obtained permanent financing of $1,061,800
from the Authority. The loan matures on July 18, 2013, and bears interest at the
rate of 6%. No principal payments are required until the mortgage matures and
interest is due monthly. The mortgage note is collateralized by the Property. As
of December 31, 2008, the loan balance was $1,061,800 and the accrued
interest was $28,845.

ii. City of Tampa loans

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement with the City of Tampa in the
amount of $500,000. The loan was funded in 2007 with proceeds from the State
Housing Initiatives Partnership program (“SHIP”) to be used to pay for
construction costs related to a litigation settlement with DH Griffin Contractors
and Urban Studios. Payment of principal is deferred if the Project complies with
the 30 year affordability requirement. The loan is non-interest bearing and is
collateralized by the Project. As of December 31, 2008, principal of $500,000
was outstanding.

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement with the City of Tampa in the
amount of $82,000. The loan was funded in 2007 with proceeds from the SHIP
program to be used to pay for construction costs related to the litigation
settlement. Payment of principal is deferred if the Project complies with the 30
year affordability requirement. The loan is non-interest bearing and is
collateralized by the Project. As of December 31, 2008, principal of $82,000 was
outstanding.
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March 31, 2009

NOTE C - DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (continued)

6. QOsborne Landing, LTD. (“Partnership”) (continued)
g. Long-term debt (continued)

A summary of long-term debt of the Partnership is as follows:

Payableat Payableat Due Within
1/1/2008 12/31/2008  One Year
Osborne Landing
Note payable to Authority $ - $ 1,061,800 $ -
Notes payable to the City of Tampa - 582,000 -
Subtotal $ - $ 1643800 $ -
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florids
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year anded March 31, 2008
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The Housing Authority of the City of Temps, Florida
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year anded March 31, 2009
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The Housing Authority of the ity of Tampa, Florida
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year ended Mazch 31, 2008
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The Houslng Authority of the Clty of Tamps, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year anded March 31, 2008
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FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
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Business Actviion | Revimizaton of - Afair rrm Fowng | Houaing
. (Blended Sevaeely | Howng | Choies Disaster Residere | Opportunkies | Assistance Disaster
aupeo | aupio | amprs | ampizs AMPEY AnPoe coce coce €0CC | ComponantUnks, | Divtesssd | Supportive |  Vouchwr Housing Communky | Opportunty | for Paraons | Couneeiog | Omer | nCam Voucher
Tolat AMPE Delaney Cresk, | Puke Housing | Hoveig | Progam Aussiance | Sheke i | Suppot | wENAIDS | Progmm | Federel | Sectkn Program Total Primary
Oporating | caial | Opentng | capeat | opersting Captat 14250 opustng | cepal Jol | MADanaTHEG) | 1486 uvsH | warr | suwtoew | omn Care BlockGant_|  Sevics 1201 10185 | progaams | Programs 140VP | euminaton | Gavernment
et Tercant Rermal Ravaie - 3 £ - < - EXZXE) - = = O - 5 s < 0 3 = < T T - P T
r £ ST = I = 817 - o - 08535 = " > < - A T T = 5 < - T - - PP
= 102351 - - - 3788415 P T S| e, < = - - - B - A A - - o - - g
7Y I I XGEY KT - - KT = = o | e ] s ] z SS9 | e Py X - EIRED P - - - B BEIPRE
S - - ) - 5 1,033,308 - - - - 331,024 - = 5 o - - < o - P - T i
- o = y = - B W | _zemee T = = < o < = = = = = = - B NP7 =
- - = - - - 3 BTY7) ) ST < - B - P T o = = = P < < o n
- - - = = - P L) ST = . - - - - - - - - - r3 = e <
= = = - = = ] _Ssm007 | ssr00z0 - - = I r r = < 3 P = = = 1 WD =
- < n < < 5 - - - < - P ) = B UL = - - S - - =z 2agw
- . FXi - - - F) 0 - TR Tiew - - 172 I - = - = z = - - - - 536,387
s = - < YA = rXiry - = < < n = n T - n . = p < - " " P AT
< - - - - - 40,365 - P = S < FRE] - = - I - = - - - - P 180,453
- - iz r EXd < 219802 | 0w S| ] = - - = o a o o - T - - < | oosy0s
= = < - - A I (7 ST — GE - - - - B - 2554 s - - - Py - (305,783
= - = = G - 205 - = o K¥EI) P - EDFE) s - P - - = = < = - = 7,640
TotsiRevers sasa] 2ez08|  avzi0 78373 s1gen2 - 2] assesse 287388784 ziasa | szaose | assanses| aozus sspes | osazgl  samemts| assus| sanass g - - - = st axrersaze
Admirietranie sataien aan - DAL - ez, = i I Tz R 23 Y YN I— P P S RS S Y. 7 IO Y. - - T < P B T
ot - - 1581 = - - - R0 y = 13,131 - - - - - - . < = o < EOCE)
Wansgement 550 3 FREIT) - - - - = T8 = - 719,5% < Pl I LX) - - s - o = = B WELE) =
BookCoaping Fav - Y EXIT) - = - s - - = P - - = - = = - = - 3 = ~I G, Py
Murie < P 2 = ) = - D T 178 - 16,753 5% - - - - P - = - - = - 755500,
Employes DeneTt contibulions - saTTRTTR 0] T 738 0 54,183 - P T T6.68 57 ) S ) r = - - - o8 - - P - P Y
[ Siies [ Tisge | Lssi0m |
=) X700 - oloss B KEXTE) = P WY 772 IO - A N y - XN TS I - - z - P I XIPER}
X s z 5315 - 1245 o o 95,363 30676, 4,163 = 5875 - P - - P = = - < = P o553
“Treval e a L) I sy . - 2Tt i) N X158 - T3 - = T T3t £ = - - n < 327,763
Abocatisd rameat - P - - - < T = - = - A < B s - - - 5 - - - 5 -
- - - - X o = = X7 5 = ) < Z s - = ry - = = = P B T
Hesel Vareger Fon < - %0 = < 5 B = = < < - - = - = < B < - = = 15 -
Teoran Tt z = EXIE) = P’ - T s = - Ti088, = - P M) - - P B = - s - = s = 78T
— 88200
Relocation = - - - = B 3,568 5 - 5 S = < 5 5 = = £ E— 5 5 - B - - 5 )
banaty SorpToyGon - rard services - - KT < - - 770,569 - - = £ = = P M I - P I 1) - < - < - - P A
Tanark Sarvices - Other 73 - (X - - - 21480 - - - 244,755 - - - 14958 T - P 1005 - - - - - P S| eazor]
Wt - = 7 - e - LX) 635 P 5, a0 = = - < = < Py P - = < < - = P N
- 5 = 7757 - 50,065 36531 o i0521 6297 - = - - - - ry T - - - T - B - 370,012
Gas - - - - - 1a78e: - 4 - X7 - - - - = - - - - - - - - - - 267,224
Sewer - - < - = P - - - 65,503 = - - = - = - T - = - = - - - 65,508
“Groinary NawHAra e and Operstons - [abor rs P < - - EXERT] ] = TR F O - < = 13 = s < - = T = = = = P IR
- Mataria gnd Other AT - - 3370 - 1893213 69,037 o 89,631 583,92 - = - - - = 7378 73 - - - 243,085
Ordinary Mainiananice and Gparatons - Contact N

s4300[Cons - - - 5128 - 225102 X - 9 738 - - - 2 - - - . - - - . - - =] 2418420

Erpliyes Benest ConiowEant - Oranary
24500 [Mainwnancy - - w21 - - - i858 32784, . 32704 %082 - - - - IS - - - - - - - - - - 834,069
5100 Prometio TWbor - T = - r 5504 iR = ER D - - 3 - - o - 3 - - < Iy - S = P
96200] Protective Saricos - Ohr. =) - - - - = - [2¥:7) - = - P P = B - - - = P - - = - - < - B0
Tvioes - Ooar - = - - A - - - - < - sase - s = - z = < - o - = - - = 6468
“Empioyes benwik contibaions = YT I - - - e = X ) = kD7) [IXE) - - - = = - = < = = - = - - P Ty
£3I0 Toausance Ex) > FI3 = P DTN Y PTG P I XS I Y.} < T r - = r = = = = = = - = Py Y7
961201 Lisbilty Inmurance = = Ty = = K70 WY = S20f —  _ aries ] 0 D 21,831 = = 3 D = = ~ z = = = e 285887 |
58130] Workmerts o ] - 1,504 < T TXE N ) = ) 3 SR X ) - 0438 - - r = - = = . - = - - 192,145 |
98140 [ AN ofhar Inerance 52 - (1) : - 54977 | 0,457 - NS el o8 = 2,738 - = = - z = = = = = D = M8 ]
9; Geneial - B o34 3 r 224,856 il - T Zeon - - 3 = - = = = - B - - - - - sl
S8210] ind s 0 A7) = = TMI] 270858 ={ 275854 | 281 = = 138,835 = = z O = A3 = D = = 2 = 175,138 |
95300] Paymantan L of Taxes P - - P - - - - - - ’ - P - = P T - 5 - = - - - - -
96400] Bad ok T z - ™ o 3 o055 s - < = o < Y 5 < - = - = < - = - - B T
56800 B33 Dotk ~Othar - r - - s P < < T s . - TS, P = - - = = = = S - = - 135,143,
96710} incarest o 1 Banon) Payable - - iEs < - EIONS) - - - (7] - = - - = B - - - - - - - - 3 B72674
96750] Amortzation of Bond asue Casta n - < - - P - - - 16,605 - - P - = = 2y - - - - < - - - 15,605
8900 Totl O 3% —|zeoe - - TETEAE | Seisier YT 12 PCILTE) EIZAF3 P YT 7 P I X7 ET7] Sean| voran | avas - < - By S0 | T ST

‘Excran Opecat Ravends ovar Oparaiing
. el 24208 a1359) 78373 11797 - 200213 | (160.000) = _osewl auseaam soesT] szzass]| aravesy 2313 oes)  siius|  zesore oosy]  sizeny 3u) - - - - 2l mases




The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
Year ended March 31, 2009
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE

Year ended March 31, 2009

PHA: FLO03 _ FYED: 03/31/2009 "DCU" =PG + DCU
Belmont Heights | Belmont Heights Central Park REAC Total

Line Item Belmont Helghts i Ph: Phase] RTD Phasel, |Gardens at South Development |Osborne Landing, Total Discrete Total Primary (Primary Govemment
No, Account DescrIEﬂon Associates, LTD i, LTD Iit, LTD LTD Ex, LTD Group, LLC LTD Component Units | | Government | | and Component Units)
111|Cash - Unrestricted 23,753 569 127,508 422,008 259,851 -~ 58,457 892,037 30,518,711 31,410,748
112|Cath - Restricted - Modemization and Development - - 5,000 - - - - 5,000 3,476,612 3,481,612
113]Cash - other restricted 854,847 392,728 898,564 1,642,052 1,289,406, - 157,210 5,342,807 8,137,513 14,480,120
114|Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 61,494 40,249 51,611 89,856 75,998 - 11,767 310,773 401,337 712,110
115]Cash - Restricted for payment of current liabllity - - - - - - - - 241,249 241,249
100]Total Cash 1,039,894 433,546 1,080,684 2,133,808 1,635,053 - 227,434 6,550,417 43,775,422 50,325,839
121}Accounts = PHA Projects - - - - - - - - 52,111 52,111
122]Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projacts - - - 10,433 51,294 - - 61,727 4,639,077 4,700,804
1 - other go 21,872 593 9,335 - = - - 31,600 355,864 387,464
125]Accounts Receivable ~ Miscellaneous - 15,287 - 8,650 - - - 21917 1,800,206 1,822,213
126|Accounts Receivable - Tenants - Dwelling Rents 68,008 60,840 24,405 13,288 29,194 - 8,713 204,448 214,661 418,109
126.1]Allowanca for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents {39,051) (37,039)| (10,842)| - {14,348) - - (101,080} {46,486)| {147,568)
126.2}Alowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other - - - - - - - - (229,421)) (229,421)|
128]Fraud recovery - - - - - - - - 413,772 413,772
128.1]Allowance for doubtful acceunts - fraud - - - - - - - - {395,992)| {395,992)]
120|Total Receivables, net of allowances for doubtful accounts 50,829 39,661 23,098 30,371 68,140 - 8,713 218,812 8,803,882 7,022,494
- | - - - - - - - - 500,000 500,000
Prepald Expenses and Other Assets 76,337 44,186 56,178 158,122 208,729 - 22,173 565,725 814,972 1,380,697
Interprogram due from - - - - - - - - 146,457 146,457
150]Total Current Assets. 1,166,860 517,363 1,159,860 2,322,209 1,809,922 - 258,320 7,334,754 52,040,733 59,375,487
161]Land 1,120,000 - 546,433 42,501 - - 170,000 1,878,934 14,358,841 16,238,775
162]Buildings 28,741,973 15,540,808 24,374,657 18,552,372 18,872,294 - 3,497,243 109,379,348 132,242,897 241,622,245
183]Fumiture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings - - - - - - - - 3,472,110 3,472,110
164}Fumniture, & Machinery - A 8,856 25,383 33,089 648,693 76,470 - 78,031 871,322 3,382,694 4,254,016
165[Leasehcld Improvements - - - 1,361,892 - - - 1,361,892 22,371,068 23,732,958
166|Accumulated Depreciation (7,311,771) {4,123,160)| (3,594,558" (2,096,259)! (1,840.3(_)21 - {1,133,171) {20,089,249), {119,908,885)| {140,007,934)
167]C: In Progress - - - - - 2,072,592 - 2,072,592 2,517,858 4,590,450
168]Infrestructure - - - - - - - - 3,731,048 3,731,048
160]Total Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 22,559,868 11,443,032 21,359,621 18,509,188 16,808,434 2,072,592 2,612,103 85,464,839 62,166,827 157,633,666
171 Notes, loans, and i - - - - - - - - - 41,082,463 41,082,463
174]Other Assets 311.434 135,007 727,919 626,851 546,141 2,072,592 79,041 4,498,885 1,426,366 5,925,351
176]Investment In joint ventures - - - - - - - - 2,100,320 2,100,320
180]Total Non-Current Assets 22,871,202 11,578,038 22,087,540 19,136,050 17,454,575 4,145,184 2,681,144 99,863,824 106,777,876 206,741,800
190]Total Assets 24,038,152 12,085,432 23,247,500 21,458,349 19,364,497 4,145,184 2,948,464 107,298,578 158,818,709 266,117,287
312JAccounts Payable <= §0 Days 146,273 491,808 138,461 128,392 148,728 - 11,209 1,083,048 1,180,988 2,244,017
321|Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable - - - - | - - 3,267 3,267 368,541 371,808
32Z|Aoorued Compensatsd Absences - - - - - - 121 121 457,139 457,260
325|Accrued interest payable 28,913 51,273 37,438 - 580,676 - 28,845 728,145 270,183 928,338
333|Accounts Payable - Other Government - - - - - - 15,000 15,000 - 15,000
341 Tenant Security Deposits 61,494 40,248 51,611 69,656 75,996 - 11,767 310,773 401,337 712,110
342|Defarred Revenues 17,981 9,423 41,051 18,317 4,492 - 1,102 92,366 407,477 499,843
343|Current portion of L-T dabt - capital projects 74,946 15,148 58,489 8,172 132,208 - - 288,963 1,201,750 1,460,713
344|Current portion of L-T debt - operating borrawings - - - - - - - - 13,963 13,963
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE

Year ended March 31, 2009

PHA: FLO03 _FYED: 03/31/2009 "DCU" =PG + DCU
Belmont Heights | Belmant Heights . Central Park REAC Total

I.In:‘ ‘I,(em Ascount Descipton ::l:;l: :I:IE:; |‘| LTI;‘L P LT;hase RTDLI?I_}BBSQ X Gardbens 3’ lgouth DGeveIoplr-ang! (Csbome Landing,| cTonl Dis::rljte‘ts 1;;tal Primary (P:vgavy Gnveml;ncnt
3 pt 3 A A ) roup, omponent Uni overnment and Component Units)
345[Other cument lisbilties - - s N R I - - 708654 ] | 708,664
346}Accrued Liabilities - Other 52,693 60,375 18,011 31,572 10,400 - 8,000 181,051 1,971,445 2,152,486
347|Intomrogmm due to - - - - - - N - R -
310]Total Current Liabilities 383,300 688,366 343,081 256,109 852,498 - 79,401 2,682,735 6,881,477 9,864,212
351|Long-term debt, net of current - capltal projects 14,568,958 11,048,803 8,985,357 16,129,008 14,714,857 2,072,592 1,643,800 68,161,373 15,206,523 84,387,896
352|Long-Term debt, net of current - operating barrowings - - - - - - - - 135,907 135,907
353|Noncurrent Liabifities - Other 2,938,330 1,153,813 231,457 354,390 871,118 - 151,910 5,701,078 2,480,106 8,161,184
compensated = Non Current . - - - - - - 2,288 2,268 515.496 517,784
350 Total Liabilities 17,505,348 12,202,616 9,216,814 16,483,396 15,585,975 2,072,562 1,797,908 74,864,738 18,318,032 93,182,771
300]Total Liabilities 17,888,648 12,870,982 9,559,875 16,739,505 16,538,473 2,072,592 1,877,389 77,547,474 25,298,509 102,846,983
soam\vamd in capital asssts, net of related debt 5,704,400 130,141 12,084,318 2,084,767 2,081,389 - 968,303 23,043,298 45,780,554 68,803,852
511.1|Restricted Net Assets 824,734 341,455 864,128 1,642,052 | 718,730' - 128,365 4,619,462 11,858,919 16,478,381
512,1]Unrestricted Net Assets (479,630) (1,247,146) 739,181 982,025 45,325 2,072,592 | (24,603)/ 2,088,344 75,899,727 77,988,071
513|Total Equity 6,149,504 {775,550) 13,887,625 4,718,844 2,826,024 2,072,582 1,072,065 28,751,104 133,519,200 163,270,304
800]Total Liabiliies and Equity 24,038,152 12,095,432, 23,247,500 21,458,349 19,364,497 4,145,184, 2,949,464 107,298,578 | 158,818,709 266,117,287
70300] Net Tenant Rental Revenue 1,592,935 1,055,055 1,915,775 1,419,788 863,084 - 262,186 7,208,824 9,261,635 16,470,459
70400] Tenant Revenus - Other - - - 18,856 143,254 - - 181,810 212,356 374,266
70500] Total Tenant Revenue 1,592,935 1,055,055 1,915,775 1,438,445 1,106,338 - 262,188 7,370,734 9,473,991 16,844,725
70800] HUD PHA Grants - - - - - - - - 312,738,583 312,738,583
70610} HUD PHA Cagital Grants - - - - - - - - 1,384,129 1,364,128
70710 Management Feo - - - - - - - - - -
70720] Asset Fes - - - - - -~ - - - -
70730] Book-Keeping Fee - - - - - - - - - -
70700{ Total Fee Revenue - - - - - - - - - -
70800} Other govemment grants 699,004 395,377 - 351,248 828,052 - - 2,273,681 2,412,510 4,686,191
71100] Investment Incoms - Unrestricted 730 - 1,612 6,184 12,474 - 454 21,454 536,382 557,838
71200] Mortgage interest income - - - - - - - - 476,179 476,178
71400| Fraud recovery - - - - 25 - - 25 160,493 160,518
71500] Other revenue 58,083 75,689 33,502 - 36,650 247,582 76,181 527,697 1,009,303 1,537,000
71800} Gain/Loss on Sals of Fixed Assets - - - - - - - - {300,288), (308,288)
72000} incoms - 7,898 7,488 11,396 24,043 62,424, - 1,217 114,285 117,540 231,305
70000] Total Revenue 2,358,451 1,533,607 1,962,285 1,619,920 2,045,963 247,592 340,038 10,307,856 327,979,822 338,287,678
91100} salarles 245,085 174,285 236,824 217,725 120,179 - 33,588 1,027,676 6,351,696 7,378,372
81200] Auditing fees 10,875 10,875 10,250 15,252 39,000 - 16,885 103,137 153,561 256,608
91300] Management Fee 134,835 - - - - - - 134,835 - 134,835
91310} Book-Keeping Fes - - - - - - - hd b -
81490} and 1,313 1,208 1,708 - 2,699 - 1,600 8,528 255,930 264,458
81500] Employee benefit - administrative - - - - - - 9,485 9,465 1,881,073 1,890,538
$1800| Office Expenses 84,240 96,862 88,456 148,649 63,402 - 25,210 496,918 2,312,331 2,808,250
91700| Legal Expense -~ 416 2,258 - 102,963 - 2,301 107,838 ] 435,583 543,522
91800] Travel - - - - - - - - 127,783 127,783 |
81810] Allocated Qverhead - - - - hd - - hd - hd
91900] Cther - 86,804 138,484 98,464 134,727 - 93,328 551,818 7,539,850 8,091,668
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The Housing Authorlty of the City of Tampa, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE

Year ended March 31, 2009

PHA: FLOO3 _FYED: 03/31/2009 ‘DCU” =PG + DCU
Belmont Heights | Belmont Helghts Central Park REAC Total
Line ltem Belmont Heights Phi Phase| RTD Phasel, |Gardens atSouth| Development |Osbome Landing, Total Discrete Total Primary (Primary Government
No, Account Deseription Associates, LTD ILLTD 1, LTD LTD bay, LTD Group, LLC LTD Component Units: Govemment | | and Component Units)
$2000| Asset Fee - - - - - - - - - -
92100] Tenant services - salaries - - - - - - - - 808,781 908,781
92200] Relocation Costs - - - - - - - - 3,958 3,958
92300] Employee benefit contributions - tenant services - - - - - - - - 302,767 302,767
92400] Tenant Services - Other - - 6,341 - 1,016 - 900 8,257 532,201 540,458
93100} Water 115,077 48,848 46,039 49,586 45,027 - 18,476 323,053 1,018,789 1,342,842
£3200] Electricity 32,522 34,786 51,575 54,236 40,827 - 10,200 224,146 970,012 1,194,158
93300] Gas 618 1,108 - - - - -] 1,724 287,224 268,948
93600] Sewer 172,489 76,735 77,517 51,137 | 85,384 - 7,801 451,073 85,503 516,578
94100] Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 165,848 125,841 144,168 68,755 72,228 - 26,848 603,789 2,381,705 2,985,404
94200} OMO - Materials and Other - - - - - - 13,842 13,842 2,249,089 2,262,811
24300} Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Contract Costs 570,938 333,708 374,419 310,005 161,968 - 43,910 1,794,950 2,415,420 4,210,370
84500) Benefit C - Ordinary - - - - - - - - 834,869 834,889
95100} Protactive Services - labor - - - - - - - - 221,438 221,438
95200 Protactive Services - Other Contract Gosts - - - - 22,530 - - 22,530 83,202 85,822
95300 Protective Services - Other - - - - - - - - 6,468 8,468
95500} benefit - services - - - - - - - - 49,602 49,602
98110] Praperty 158,590 90,181 114,580 190,709 228,565 - 34,129 816,734 1,845,508 2,662,242
96120| Liability | - - - - - - - - 265,867 265,867
96130| Workmen's Compensation - - - - - - - - 192,146 192,148
88140] Al other Insurance - - - - - - - - 148,314 148,314
96200] Cther General Expenses 15,173 7,528 32,175 462,483 - - 8,358 525,718 440,978 966,696
96210] ¢ - - - - - - - - 775,138 775,136
98300] Payments in Lisu of Taxes 1,767 8,018 1,062 - 3,676 - 16,281 30,804 - 30,804
96400] Bad Debt - Tenant Rents 80,628 47,404 16,238 31,028 48,828 - 7,330 231,455 198,560 430,015
£6600| Bad Debt - Other - - - - - = - - 135,143 135,143
§6710] interast of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable 768,670 228,687 564,368 140,521 811,063 - 70,808 2,584,115 872,674 3,456,788
96730] Amortization of Bond Issue Costs - - - - - - - |- 15,605 15.805
96900] Total Operating Expenses 2,568,658 1,373,495 1,886,453 1,838,550 1,884,081 - 441,270 10,072,507 38,237,837 46,310,344
9700Q] Excess Operating Revenus over Operating Expenses (210,207) 160,112 75,832 {18,630)| 81,882 247,592 (101,232)) 235,348 281,741,985 291,977,334
87100| Extraordinary : - - - - - - - - hd
§7200] Casualty Losses - Non-C - - . - - - - - 77,618 77.618
97300] Housing Assistance Payments - - - - - - - - 264,473,808 284,473,808
97400| Depreciation Expenss 1,156,828 593,267 1,226,812 824,576 853,076 - 138,817 4,593 474 7,128,237 11,722,711
90000] Total Expenses 3,725,584 1,866,762 3,113,265 2,463,126 2,817,157 - 580,087 14,665,981 327,818,500 342,584,481
10010] Operating transfers In - - - - - - - - 3,054,999 3,054,999
10020] Operating transfers out - - - - - - - - (3,054,999)| (3,054,999)|
10030} Operating transfers from/te primary govemment - - - - = | - 3 - hd -
10040] Operating transfers fromito unit - - - - - - - - - h
10100] Total other ﬁnnnclng sources (Uses) - - - - - - - - - hal
Excess (deficiency} of total revenue over (under) tota)
10000§expenses (1,367,133) {433,155) (1,150,980)! (643,206) (771.194_)] 247,592 (240,049)) (4,358,125) 61,322 (4,296,803
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE

Year ended March 31, 2009
PHA: FLO03 _FYED: 03/31/2009 ‘DCU” =PG + DCU
Belmont Heights | Belmont Heights Central Park REAC Total

Line jtem Belmont Heights Ph: Phase| RTD Phasel, |Gardens at South| Development |Osborne Landing, Total Discrete Total Primary (Primary Government
No, Account Description Associates, LTD 1, LTD I, LTD LTD bay, LTD Group, LLC Component Units Government | | and Component Uniits)
11010{Capital Outlays Enterprise Fund - - - - - - - - - -
11020]Debt Principal Payments - Enterprise Funds 70,012 14,043 55,228 7,595 83,948 - 14,672 245,498 608,555 852,053
11030]8eginning Equity 7,516,637 (342,395) 14,838,605 5,362,050 3,800,848 1,625,000 - 33,000,745 131,031,254 164,031,899
11040-010_{Prior Period Adjustment {203,830)] (203,830)) 2,428,623 2,222 993
11040-030 [Equity Transfer 1,312,114 1,312,114 - 1,312,114
11040]Prior Period Adjustments, Equity transfer and corraction of arg - - - - {203,630) - 1,312,114 1,108,484 2,426,624 3,535,108
11170}Administrative Fee Equity - - - - - - - - 3,403,825 3,403,925
11180]|Housing A Payments Equity - - - - - - - - 6,382,641 6,382,641
11190]Unit Months Available 2,316 1,224 1,152 540 2,292 518 8,040 108,451 117,481
11210]Number of Unit Months Leased 2,248 1,162 1,140 511 2,178 491 7,728 106,719 114,445
11270|Exoess Cash - - - - - - - - 31,830,159 31,830,159
11810jLand Purchases o -
11820|Buitding Purchases 1,033,105 1,033,105

11830|Fumiture & E - Dwelling Purchases

11840|Fumiture & -A ative Purchases.

11650]Leasehold Improvements Purchases

11860]Infrastructure Purchases

13510|CFFP Debt Service Payments
13901|Replacement Housing Facter Funds
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

SCHEDULE OF ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COSTS AND ADVANCES

PROGRAM

BUDGET
ADVANCES
Cash receipts - prior years
Cash receipts - current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
ADVANCES DUE TO (FROM) HUD

SOFT COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
HARD COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
OTHER COSTS (Loans)
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009

CUMULATIVE HARD AND SOFT
COSTS

Year ended March 31, 2009

FL14 FL14 FL14 FL14
P003 P003 P003 P003
501-05 501-06 501-07 501-08 TOTAL
$ 5,289,023 5443097 $ 4,960,041 $ 5559391 $ 21251552
$ 4,970,525 4349961 $ 1,700,664 $ - $ 11,021,150
259,359 477,497 1,197,245 298,545 2,232,646
5,229,884 4,827,458 2,897,909 298,545 13,253,796
5,173,771 4,582,054 1,961,452 - 11,717,277
111,159 539,485 1,187,739 392,702 2,231,085
5,284,930 5,121,539 3,149,191 392,702 13,948,362
$ (55,0486) (294,081) $  (251282) $  (94,157) $  (694,566)
$ 2,568,688 2,074470 $ 961,668 § - $ 5,604,826
10,177 533,187 367,585 287,031 1,197,980
2,578,865 2,607,657 1,329,253 287,031 6,802,806
2,419,182 2,255,167 999,784 - 5,674,133
100,982 6,298 820,154 105,671 1,033,105
2,520,164 2,261,465 1,819,038 105,671 6,707,238
185,901 252,417 - - 438,318
185,901 252,417 - - 438,318
$ 5,284,930 $ 31149191 $ 392,702 $ 13,948,362

5,121,539
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SCHEDULE OF ACTUAL RESIDENT OPPORTUNITY AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS AND ADVANCES

PROGRAM

BUDGET
ADVANCES
Cash receipts - prior year
Cash receipts - current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
ADVANCES DUE TO (FROM) HUD

SOFT COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
HARD COSTS
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of March 31, 2009

CUMULATIVE HARD AND SOFT COSTS

The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

Year ended March 31, 2009

FL003 FL003 FLO003 FLO003 FLO003 FLO003
RNNO008 REF031 REL034 RFS030 RFS040 RFS035
A004 A005 A006 A006 A007 A008 Total
200,000 350,000 $ 300,000 60,058 61,859 63,714 $§ 1,035,631
135,438 155433 $ 24,854 54,583 - - $ 370,308
64,562 171,288 104,950 5475 61,859 40,722 448,856
200,000 326,721 129,804 60,058 61,859 40,722 819,164
200,000 172,696 41,428 55,956 - - 470,080
- 161,864 89,758 4,102 61,859 40,800 358,383
200,000 334,560 131,186 60,058 61,859 40,800 828,463
- (7,839) § (1,382) - - (78) § (9,299)
197,625 172,696 $ 41,428 55,956 - - $ 467,705
- 161,864 89,758 4,102 61,859 40,800 358,383
197,625 334,560 131,186 60,058 61,859 40,800 826,088
2,375 - - - - - 2,375
2,375 - - - - - 2,375
200,000 334,560 % 131,186 60,058 61,859 40,800 $ 828,463
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

SCHEDULE OF ACTUAL HOPE VI COSTS AND ADVANCES

Year ended March 31, 2009

FL29 FL14
URDO003 URDO003
PROGRAM 197 1101 TOTAL
BUDGET $ 32,500,000 19,937,572 52,437,572
ADVANCES
Cash receipts - prior year $ 32,054,013 18,987,541 51,041,554
Cash receipts - current year 445,987 769,149 1,215,136
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009 32,500,000 19,756,690 52,256,690
COSTS
Prior years 32,290,545 19,114,285 51,404,830
Current year 209,455 803,540 1,012,995
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009 32,500,000 19,917,825 52,417,825
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
ADVANCES DUE TO (FROM) HUD $ - (161,135) (161,135)
SOFT COSTS
Prior years $ 1,858,728 1,635,405 3,494,133
Current year 43,259 638,712 681,971
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009 1,901,987 2,274 117 4,176,104
HARD COSTS
Prior years 11,888,378 3,846,290 15,734,668
Current year 166,196 164,828 331,024
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009 12,054,574 4,011,118 16,065,692
OTHER COSTS (Loans)
Prior years 18,543,439 13,632,590 32,176,029
Current year - - -
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009 18,543,439 13,632,590 32,176,029
CUMULATIVE HARD AND SOFT COSTS $ 32,500,000 19,917,825 52,417,825
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida

SCHEDULE OF ACTUAL SHELTER PLUS CARE COSTS AND ADVANCES

PROGRAM
BUDGET

ADVANCES
Cash receipts - prior year
Cash receipts - current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
COSTS

Prior years
Current year

Cumutative as of March 31, 2009

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
ADVANCES DUE TO (FROM) HUD

SOFT COSTS
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of March 31, 2009
HARD COSTS
Prior years
Current year
Cumulative as of March 31, 2009

CUMULATIVE HARD AND SOFT COSTS

Year ended March 31, 2009

FL29
C20-1001 & FL29 FL29
C-70-1021 C30-1001 C40-1001 Total
$ 676,776 698,520 § 802,800 2,178,096
$ 484,713 153,808 $ 199,518 838,039
77,054 121,248 154,195 352,497
561,767 275,056 363,713 1,190,536
486,311 153,808 199,618 839,637
83,977 121,248 154,195 359,420
570,288 275,056 363,713 1,199,057
$ (8,521) - 3 - (8,521)
$ 486,311 163,808 § 199,518 839,637
83,977 121,248 164,195 369,420
570,288 275,056 353,713 1,199,057
$ 570,288 275,056 § 353,713 1,199,057

69




SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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The Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE

Year ended March 31, 2009

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures
FEDERAL AWARDS

Direct from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development ("HUD"):

Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 $ 44,673,898
Low Rent Public Housing 14.850a 13,733,652
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2,231,085
Revitalization of Severely Distressed Public Housing 14.866 1,012,995
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing 14.VSH 822,256
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 359,420
Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 358,383
Disaster Housing Assistance Grant 97.109 95,988
Housing Counseling Assistance Program 14.169 37,137
63,324,814
Pass through from the City of Tampa, Florida:
Community Development Block Grant 1,371,816
Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 640,456
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 65,337,086
Various other local grants 400,238
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE $ 65,737,324

Note 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and local assistance includes
the federal grant activity of the Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida (the
"Authority”) and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation
of, the basic financial statements. HUD considers the funds received from the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher to be expenditures for the purposes of this schedule.

Note 2. FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIVING SEPARATE AUDITS

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and local assistance excludes
$250,777,898 of expenditures for a Statewide Performance Based Contract Administrator
Agreement with HUD for the State of Florida. There is a separately issued schedule of federal
awards and audit performed in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-profit Organizations dated August 7, 2009 for
North Tampa Housing Development Corporation, a blended component unit of the Authority in
which that federal award is included. If the amount had been included in the accompanying
schedule the total expenditures of federal and local awards would have been $316,515,222,
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BERMAN HOPKINS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
Tampa, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activites and the
aggregate discretely presented component units of the Housing Authority of the City of
Tampa, Florida (the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended March 31, 2009, which
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated November 18, 2009. Our report was modified to include a
reference to other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Other auditors audited the financial
statements of the Authority’s following discretely presented component units: Belmont
Heights Associates LTD., Belmont Heights Associates Phase Il LTD., Belmont Heights
Associates Phase Ill LTD., RTD Phase 1, LTD., and Osbome Landing, LTD., as
described in our report on the Authority’s financial statements. The financial statements
of these entities, as well as the financial statements of Gardens at South Bay, LTD.,
were not audited in accordance with Government Audiiting Standards. We also did not
audit the financial statements of Central Park Development Group (‘CPDG”), a discrete
component unit, whose total assets, net assets and revenue represent 2%, 7% and 0%,
respectively, of the Authority’s total discrete component units.

Intemal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s intemal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority’s intemnal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normmal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency
is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
Authority’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than
a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Authority’s financial statements that

72




is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Authority’s internal control. A
material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the Authority’s intemal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under-Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Authority in a separate letter
dated November 18, 2009.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the

Board of Commissioners, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Mol 2o Borman Hophins Whight & LaRam
CPe and s%ssociates, LLP

73




8035 Spygtass Hill Road
Melbourne, FL 32940
321.757.2020

FAX 321.242.4844

480 N. Orlando Ave.
Suite 218

Winter Park, FL 32789
407.644.5811

FAX 407.644.6022

301 Clematis Street

Suite 3000

W. Palm Beach, FL 33401
561-837-6627

FAX 561-837-6632

www.bermanhopkins.com

BERMAN pHOPKINS

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
Tampa, Florida

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
(the “Authority”), with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2009. The
Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its
major federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Authority’s compliance based on our audit.

The Authority’s basic financial statements include the operations of North Tampa
Housing Development Corporation (“NTHDC”), a blended component unit, which
received $250,777,898 in federal awards for a Statewide Performance Based Contract
Administrator Agreement that is not included in the schedule during the year ended
March 31, 2009. Our audit, described below, did not include the operations of NTHDC
because we issued a separate report on compliance with requirements applicable to
each major program and internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133 dated August 7, 2009.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal .
determination of the Authority’s compliance with those requirements.
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In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s intemal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency,
or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a
federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s intemal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s intemnal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the
Board of Commissioners, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

November 18, 2009 Berman Fopline Whight & LaHam
Melboume, Florida @P s and Assaciates, LLD
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Housing Authority of the City of Tampa, Florida
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
March 31, 2009
A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified

Intemal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified? No
Significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material weakness? No
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness identified? No
Significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material weakness? No
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section
510(a) of Circular A-133? No

The programs tested as major programs are as follows:

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 14.871
Low Rent Public Housing 14.850a

The threshold for distinguishing types A and B programs was $1,960,113
Did the auditee qualify as a low-risk auditee? No

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None reported

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

None reported

D. SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

None reported
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